
AGENDA 
 

Joint Academic Standards and Assessments & Public Awareness 
Subcommitte Meeting 

Monday, September 14, 2020 
Blatt Building, Room 110 

10:00 A.M. 
 
 
 

I. Welcome .............................................................................. Neil Robinson 
 

 
II. Approval of ASA Minutes, June 3, 2020 ............................... Neil Robinson 

 
 
III. Information Items: 
   
 Community Block Grant Evaluation for 2018-19 ............ Dr. Leigh D’Amico 
 
 eLearning Update ........................................................... Dr. Lee D’Andrea  
 

Re-Think K-12 Grant .................................................... Matthew Ferguson 
 
 Communications Plan ................................................................ Dana Yow 
 
 Accountability Update: Report Card Release & Waiver ............. Dana Yow 
 
 Accountability Cyclical Review Update ...................................... Dana Yow 
 
 English 2 End-of Course: SC Department of Education Response 
 
 
IV. Adjournment 
 
 
Academic Standards and Assessments Public Awareness Subcommittee  
Neil Robinson, Vice Chair    Barbara Hairfield, Chair   
Barbara Hairfield    Rep. Terry Alexander    
Sen. Greg Hembree    Rep. Raye Felder    
Dr. John Stockwell    Sen. John Matthews    
Patti Tate 
Dr. Scott Turner 

 

Ellen Weaver 

CHAIR 

Bob Couch 

VICE CHAIR 

Terry Alexander 

Apri l Al len 

Neal Coll ins 

Raye Felder 

Barbara B. Hairfield 

Greg Hembree 

Kevin L. Johnson 

John W. Matthews, Jr. 

Henry McMaster 

Brian Newsome 

Neil C. Robinson, Jr. 

Molly Spearman 

John C. Stockwell  

Patti J . Tate 

Scott Turner 

 

C. Matthew Ferguson, Esq. 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 





SOUTH CAROLINA EDUCATION OVERSIGHT ACADEMIC STANDARDS 
AND ASSESSMENTS (ASA) SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Minutes of the Meeting (held via web call due to COVID-19 closures) 

June 3, 2020 
 

 
Members present:  Neil Robinson; Sen. Greg Hembree; Barbara Hairfield; Patti Tate; 
and Dr. John Stockwell 
 
EOC staff present:  Matthew Ferguson, Dr. Kevin Andrews, Dr. Valerie Harrison, Dr. 
Rainey Knight, and Dana Yow 
 
Others Present:  Dr. Christine DiStefano, University of SC  
 
Mr. Robinson called the meeting to order.  The minutes were approved from the 
November 18, 2020 ASA Meeting. Ms. Hairfield made the motion and Mr. Robinson 
seconded the motion. 
 
Dr. Christina DiStefano presented the review of the English 2 End of Course evaluation.  
The English 2 End of Course will replace the English 1 End of Course test in 2020-21.  
She gave an overview of the components of her evaluation including: test regulations 
and consistency; item evaluation; test administration procedures; test calibration 
equating and item analysis; and modern test theory indices. 
 
In terms of Test Regulations, she stated that the test administration materials were easy 
to locate and detailed information is provided on the test blueprint and the items align 
with the English 2 content standards. Pertaining to Item Evaluation, the test blueprint 
was accurately represented as well as the content domain and DOK levels. Test 
Administration Procedures were available for review and met test protocol. Regarding 
Test Calibration, the range for average item difficulty was 0.46- 0.63, which were 
acceptable ranges. The distraction options also met test protocol. As for Modern Test 
Theory, items statistics were an acceptable fit to Rasch model; English 2 item pool was 
free from gender/ethic bias; however; there was one item the evaluator recommended 
the SCDE to re-review. Overall, Dr. DiStfano stated the English 2 test meets the 
components of the technical evaluation and the test is appropriate for English 2 End of 
Course. Members approved the evaluation unanimously.  
 
Dr. Valerie Harrison then presented the Performance of Military Connected Students 
Report.  Approximately 16,515 students were included in this study.  Seventy-four 
percent had at lest one parent in active duty and approximately 10% of students had one 
parent deployed in 2018-19. Student performance results showed students in grades 3-8 
surpassed the state average on SC Ready English language arts and mathematics by 
3.6-14.8%.  In science, military students surpassed the state average on SC Ready by 
10.6-16.5%.  For English 1 and Algebra 1, military students outperformed all students in 
South Carolina. Graduation rate of 86% was slightly below the state average of 87.6%.  
(Note:  Graduation rate data from SCDE was updated from original data set.) 
 



Dr. Harrison noted that the Military Child Education Coalition moved to the Division of 
Veterans Affairs in the Department of Commerce.  As a result, there is no budget 
information provided. The report was approved by the subcommittee. 
 
Dr. Kevin Andrews presented the Annual Parent Survey.  There were 197,622 surveys 
received by parents.  Parent surveys are completed paper and pencil.  There were 
61,309 surveys returned for a 31% return rate.  Of the surveys returned, 47% were by 
elementary parents, 36% middle school parents, and 17% high school parents.  By 
ethnic groups the return rate for surveys was 58% white, 28% African American, and 9% 
Hispanic.  Parents with bachelor degrees returned surveys at 40% and parents with an 
income above $35,000 return rate was 65%. 
 
Overall results of the surveys from parents showed: 
Satisfied with the learning environment  86.0% 
Home School Relations    73.7% 
Social and Physical Environment   83.8% 
 
Dr. Andrews noted that parent survey responses were lower from schools with lower 
report card ratings as opposed to the higher rate from parents of schools with higher 
report card ratings. 
 
Dr. Stockwell asked about the relationship across income levels, school levels, and other 
factors.  Dr. Andrews will assess the data for these factors. 
 
Dr. Robinson asked how this data was used.  It was noted the data is reported on the 
school report card.  It was also noted that principals and superintendents might use this 
data in reviewing school level data. The Subcommittee approved the report.  
 
Matthew Ferguson the presented the eLearning update.  There are 27 districts added to 
eLearning for Year 3 cohort for a total of 42 eLearning districts.  Sixteen districts were 
added to the readiness cohort.  Regional mentors will be provided to both the eLearning 
and readiness districts.  Twenty-one districts did not apply. 
 
There being no additional business, the meeting adjourned.  
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

South Carolina  
Community Block Grants  

2018-2019 
 

Prepared by 

Leigh D’Amico, EdD 
Hall West, PhD 
Anna Hall, PhD 

Xumei Fan, PhD Candidate 
 

Evaluation Report 
August 2020 

  DRAFT 





South Carolina Community Block Grant Evaluation Report 
 
Overview 
Table 1: Seven Districts/Consortia Received 2018-2019 Community Block Grant Funding  

District/Consortia Amount/Type Description 

Berkeley 
$113,650 

New 

Implemented a multipronged approach within 4K 
classrooms in seven schools to understand 
classroom interactions through the Classroom 
Assessment Scoring System and LENA Grow (“talk 
pedometer”); Developed and implemented family 
engagement plans. 

Chesterfield 
$114, 410 
Continuing 

Focused on literacy and mathematics-rich classroom 
environments in 13 4K classrooms across seven 
schools through use of the Early Language and 
Literacy Observation and Research-based Early 
Mathematics Assessment; Developed effective 
strategies in early mathematics and repeated reading 
across 4K and 5K. 

Greenwood 50 
$84,156 

New 

Implemented the Teaching Pyramid Observation Tool 
and Responsive Classroom program to enhance 
teacher-child interactions and promote social and 
emotional learning. 

Lexington/Richland 5 
$106,889 

New 

Implemented the Pyramid Model social emotional 
strategies within 12 4K classrooms in five schools 
and used the Teaching Pyramid Observation Tool 
(TPOT) to understand classroom practices and 
student behaviors. 

Pee Dee Consortia 
$240,050 
Continuing 

Continued work in 4K classrooms across eight 
districts and Head Start centers to implement the 
Teaching Pyramid Model (social-emotional 
development) and Teaching Pyramid Observation Tool 
(TPOT) with the addition of Conscious Discipline 
modules to enhance key Pyramid practices. 

Spartanburg 
Consortia 

$204,733 
Continuing 

Expanded work to 27 4K classrooms across five 
Spartanburg school districts to implement Quality 
Counts (Spartanburg County First Steps) model of 
ongoing feedback and professional development 
using the Early Childhood Environment Rating Scale-3 
and the Classroom Assessment Scoring System. 

York One 
$86,112 

Continuing 

Continued a kindergarten awareness approach based 
on needs identified by the school district as well as 
summer programs for children entering kindergarten 
and their families; Worked with 4K classrooms to 
understand classroom interactions using the Early 
Language and Literacy Observation tool. 



This report provides a summary of findings across seven Community Block Grants followed 
by individual data profiles for each grant. The report presents results from districts/consortia 
that received Community Block Grant funding in 2018-2019, which was used in Spring 
2019-Summer 2020 including the 2019-2020 school year. Data for this report was 
collected through: 

• electronic surveys disseminated in January 2020 and June 2020 
• reports of teacher-child interaction data in January and June 2020 
• virtual site visits with each district/consortia in spring 2020 
• outcomes templates based on logic models completed in June 2020 

 
In January 2020 and June 2020, surveys and reports were received from all seven grantees: 
(1) Berkeley County School District, (2) Chesterfield County School District, (3) Greenwood 
District Fifty, (4) Pee Dee Consortium, (5) School District Five of Lexington and Richland 
Counties, (6) Spartanburg School District Consortium, and (7) York School District One. Data 
provided represent quantitative output data and qualitative codes related to three areas: 
 

(1) professional development activities and partnerships resulting from grant 
activities from the onset of the grant through June 30, 2020,   

(2) teacher-child interaction measure results from fall 2019 and winter 2020 
including the Classroom Assessment Scoring System (CLASS), the Environment 
Rating Scales, 3rd edition (ECERS-3), the Early Language and Literacy Classroom 
Observation (ELLCO), and the Teaching Pyramid Observation Tool (TPOT). Spring 
assessments were not completed because of COVID-19, and 

(3) outcomes based on full project implementation; however, some outcomes have 
not been fully measured due to COVID-19 or the need for Fall 2020 KRA data. 

 
Professional Development Activities and Partnerships 
As of June 30, 2020, a total of 857 professional development sessions or activities had 
been completed, and 1,253 educators or stakeholders participated in professional 
development related to the Community Block Grants (see Table 2). Approximately 131 
professional development sessions or activities were canceled due to COVID-19 (Table 3).  
Approximately 94 schools, 248 classrooms, and 5,005 children were influenced by 
professional development and resulting actions by stakeholders (see Table 4). 
 
Table 2: Number of professional development activities completed and participants 
 
District/Consortia 

Professional Development 
Sessions/Activities Completed 

Participants 
Attended 

Berkeley 8 87 
Chesterfield 18 75 
Greenwood 50 55 45 
Lexington/Richland 5 15 38 
Pee Dee 118 881 
Spartanburg 635 95 
York 1 8 32 
Total 857 1,253 



Table 3: Number of PD activities planned but canceled due to COVID-19 
 
District/Consortia 

Professional Development  
Sessions/Activities Planned 

Berkeley 1 
Chesterfield 0 
Greenwood 50 1 
Lexington/Richland 5 8 
Pee Dee 12 
Spartanburg 109 
York 1 0 
Total 131 

 
Table 4: Number of schools, classrooms, and students influenced by professional 
development 
District/Consortia Schools  Classrooms Students 
Berkeley 7 20 400 
Chesterfield 9 48 1,104 
Greenwood 50 3 19 400 
Lexington/Richland 5 5 13 260 
Pee Dee 51 112 2,121 
Spartanburg 14 27 540 
York 1 5 9 180 
Total 94 248 5,005 

 
Many of the Community Block Grant districts/consortia engaged parents through their grant 
work. Based on these grants, approximately 2,900 parents were impacted through 
participating in parent engagement activities, receiving books and curriculum materials to 
facilitate common activities at school and home, and connecting with the school community 
through other events and parent-child activities. 
 
Table 5: Number of parents/caregivers impacted by grant 
District/Consortia Parents 
Berkeley 400 
Chesterfield 1,500 
Greenwood 50 250 
Lexington/Richland 5 260 
Pee Dee 404 
Spartanburg N/A 
York 1 62 
Total 2,876 

 

  



Professional Development and Partnership Activities 

Based on information about professional development activities included in the 2020 mid-
year reporting survey, REM Center researchers thematically coded responses. Professional 
development strategies and activities often included partnerships, particularly with 
institutions of higher education.   
 
Focus Areas of Professional Development 
Themes related to the focus areas of professional development that occurred through these 
grants are identified in the order of their prevalence in the data. There are overlaps in some 
professional development areas such as curriculum and teacher-child interactions. Due to 
the overlaps in the areas, counts would not accurately identify the predominance of each 
theme.  
 

• Curriculum  
Social Emotional/Behavior Management/Responsive Classrooms 
Mathematics 
Literacy 
 

• Teacher-Child Interactions 
Research-based Early Mathematics Assessment—mathematics 
Teaching Pyramid Observation Tool (TPOT)—Pyramid/social emotional 
Classroom Assessment Scoring System (CLASS)—general interactions 
 

• Family and Community Engagement 
Understand population of students 
Partnerships with community organizations for events and information 
Work with teachers/schools to engage families 
 

• School Learning Environment 
Health and Safety 
Learning through Play 

 
Partnerships 
Themes are identified below in order of their prevalence in the data and based on the 
number of times these specific partnerships were mentioned. 
 

• Higher Education (n=5) 
• Other School Districts (n=3) 
• Head Start (n=3) 
• First Steps (n=3) 
• SC Department of Education/Pyramid Partnership (n=2) 
• Community Organizations (n=1) including libraries, museums, and city/county 

government 
  



Teacher-Child Interaction Measure 
Each district/consortium used an approved teacher-child interaction measure to assess the 
classroom environment and the interactions occurring within the classroom. During the 
2019-2020 school year, 93 schools, 210 classrooms, and 4,214 students were involved in 
or influenced by the teacher-child interaction measure (see Table 6).   
 
Districts/consortia formally assessed all 4K classrooms or a portion of their 4K classrooms 
at a minimum of two points during the academic year (fall and spring). Tables 7 through 10 
provide the fall 2019 data collected from the CLASS, ECERS-3, ELLCO, and TPOT. Each 
district/consortium reported data using at least one teacher-child interaction measure; 
Spartanburg used two assessment measures (CLASS and ECERS-3). Some districts included 
a winter assessment, which are noted in the tables.  Spring 2020 data were not collected 
due to COVID-19. 
 
Table 6: Number of schools, classrooms, and students influenced by measures 
District/Consortia Schools Classrooms Students 
Berkeley 7 20 400 
Chesterfield 7 36 828 
Greenwood 50 1 7 140 
Lexington/Richland 5 9 17 340 
Pee Dee 51 97 1,846 
Spartanburg 14 27 540 
York 1 4 6 120 
Total 93 210 4,214 

 
Table 7: CLASS Results Fall 2019 and Winter 2020 
 
Consortia 

Emotional  
Support 

Classroom 
Organization 

Instructional 
Support 

 
Classrooms 

 Fall 
2019 

Winter 
2020 

Fall 
2019 

Winter 
2020 

Fall 
2019 

Winter 
2020 

 
# 

Spartanburg 5.83 N/A 5.79 N/A 2.68 N/A 10 
Berkeley 5.06 5.17 6.07 6.49 4.54 5.98 20 

NOTE: CLASS scores are on a 1-7 scale and are grouped within the following categories: 
“low” (1,2), “mid” (3, 4, 5), and “high” (6, 7).  

Table 8. Fall 2019 results from ECERS-3 (1-7 scale) 
 
Consortia 

Overall 
Score  

Space/
Furnish  

Care 
Rout.  

Lang/
Lit.  

Learn 
Activ.  

Inter-
action  

Prog. 
Struct.  

Number of 
Classrooms 

Spartanburg  4.21 4.54 3.86 4.27 3.47 5.11 4.55 9 
NOTE: ECERS-3 scores are on a 1-7 scale; 1 is “inadequate,” 3 is “minimal,” 5 is “good,” 
and 7 is “excellent.” 

 
  



Table 9. Fall 2019 results from ELLCO (1-5 scale) 
 
District 

General Classroom 
Environment 

Language 
and Literacy  

Number of 
Classrooms 

York 4.82 4.88 6 
Chesterfield 4.69 4.67 13 
NOTE: ELLCO scores are on a 1-5 scale; 1 is “deficient,” 2 is “inadequate,” 3 is “basic,” 4 
is “strong,” and 5 is “exemplary.” 

Table 10. Fall/Winter 2019 results from TPOT       
 
 
District/Consortia 

Key 
Practices 
 (Average) 

 
Red Flags 
(Number) 

 
Incidents 
 (Number) 

Effective 
Strategies 
(Number) 

 
Number of 

Classrooms  
Lexington/Richland 5 55.4% 30 5 0 13 
Pee Dee 82.0% 76 16 10 97 
Greenwood 59.7% 18 8 1 7 

 
Impact Survey 
As a part of end-of-year reporting, representatives from each district/consortia (n=7) 
completed a 16-item closed-response survey gauging the degree of impact the Community 
Block Grant funds had on various outcomes related to early childhood education. Table 11 
shows the results of the survey. District/consortia representatives indicated the degree of 
impact per item using five responses: major impact, moderate impact, minor impact, and no 
impact. Responses were coded so that each response had a numerical value; codes ranged 
from four denoting major impact to one indicating no impact. Averages were calculated for 
each item and ranked from highest to lowest indicating degree of impact.  
 
Reponses indicate that the greatest impact of funds was on lead teachers’ quality of 
instruction in the classroom (m = 4.0). This is followed by an impact on assistant teachers’ 
quality of instruction (m = 3.7) as well as essential coordination between lead and assistant 
teachers in the classroom (m = 3.7). District/consortia representatives also indicated that 
funding also greatly impacted family/parental awareness of early childhood education 
practices (m = 3.7). The results also indicated that respondents feel the grant impacted a 
wide variety of aspects related to early childhood education; means for twelve out of sixteen 
items were rated as being at least moderately impacted by the funds. This suggests that 
grant funds impacted not only teachers and students within funded schools, but also 
parents, administrators, and the larger community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Table 11. Outcomes survey items and means 

Survey Item          Mean 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      

NOTE: Scale responses are as follows: 4 is “major impact,” 3 is “moderate impact,” 2 is “minor impact,” and 1 
is “no impact.” 

*Due to a technical difficulty with the electronic survey, one district representative was only able to answer 
four items out of sixteen. Therefore, starred items indicate those that include responses from all seven 
respondents; all other items represent responses from only six district/consortia representatives. 
  

Lead teachers’ quality of instruction in early education classrooms 4.0
Assistant teachers’ quality of instruction in early education classroom 3.7
Coordination between the lead teacher and assistant teacher 3.7
Family/parental awareness of early childhood education practices 3.7
Coordination of strategies within schools in district/consortia (alignment within a school) 3.5
*Principals’ understanding of early childhood education best practices 3.4
Student academic achievement/growth 3.3
*District administrators’ understanding of early childhood education best practices 3.3
Student behavior in the classroom 3.2
Coordination of strategies across schools in district/consortia (alignment across schools) 3.2
Quality of community partnerships in early childhood education 3.0
Community awareness of preschool opportunities in district/consortia 3.0
Family participation with schools/classrooms 2.7
*Enrollment in preschool/kindergarten 2.3
*Coordination of strategies across schools and child care centers in district/consortia 1.9
Student attendance 1.7



Individual Profiles 

Berkeley County School District 
Chesterfield School District 
Greenwood School District 50 
Lexington-Richland School District 5 
Pee Dee Consortium 
Consortia of Spartanburg 1, 2, 3, 6, and 7 
York School District One 
  



Berkeley County School District 
Community Block Grant Strategy 
Berkeley County School District’s strategy focused on the quality and frequency of 
interactions between teachers and students to improve language and literacy as well as 
kindergarten readiness. The project was implemented in seven schools that had the 
greatest percentage of children living in poverty as well as the lowest scores on the 
Kindergarten Readiness Assessment (KRA). Overall, this resulted in 20 classrooms and 400 
students affected by grant funds. Professional development focused on the CLASS and 
targeted both lead teachers and teacher assistants. An additional tool, LENA Grow, was not 
able to be implemented in Spring 2020 due to the pandemic. The grant also allowed for 
collaboration across Head Start and public preschools to improve overall early childhood 
education efforts.  
 
Outcomes 

• Improved teacher-student interactions in targeted classrooms from baseline to mid-
year across all three domains of the CLASS: (1) Emotional Support, (2) Classroom 
Organization, and (3) Instructional Support   

• Improved district means on the PALS assessment in language tasks from baseline to 
mid-year 

 
Amount of Funding: $113,650 
 
2018 County Enrollment Data: Berkeley County (SC Profile Early Childhood) 
Kindergarten Enrollment: 2,429 
Full-Day 4K Enrollment School: 787 
Half-Day 4K Enrollment School: 23 
Full-Day 4K Enrollment in Licensed Child Care (First Steps): 50 
4-year-old Head Start Enrollment: 190 
 
KRA 2019 Overall Results 
 Emerging Approaching Demonstrating 
 # % # % # % 
Berkeley  646 24 1,031 39 984 37 
State  13,366 24 20,607 37 21,721 39 

 
  



District Reported Outputs 
Number of Professional Development Activities Completed and Attendees 
 
District/Consortia 

Professional Development 
Sessions/Activities Completed 

Participants 
Attended 

Berkeley 8 87 
 
Number of Schools, Classrooms, and Students Influenced by Professional Development 
District/Consortia Schools  Classrooms Students 
Berkeley 7 20 400 
 

Number of Parents/Caregivers Impacted 
District/Consortia Parents 
Berkeley 400 

 
Teacher Child Interaction Measure 
Number of Schools, Classrooms, and Students Influenced by CLASS 
District/Consortia Schools Classrooms Students 
Berkeley 7 20 400 

 
Fall 2019 and Winter 2020 CLASS Results (1-7 Scale) 
  Emotional 

Support 
Classroom 

Organization 
Instructional 

Support 
Number of 
Classrooms 

Pre (Fall 2019) 5.06 6.07 4.54 20 
Mid-Year (Winter 2019) 5.17 6.49 5.98 19 

 
District Reported Outcomes 
Goal 1: Increase and improve the quality of interactions between teachers and students, 
as well as, increase and improve the interactive talk between teachers and students 
ultimately improving kindergarten readiness. 
Improvement in classroom interactions in all three domains of the CLASS (Emotional 
Support, Classroom Organization, and Instructional Support) from baseline to mid-year 
(goal was a one-point increase in scores in all three domains from baseline to end-of-
year). In the Instructional Support domain, gains from baseline to mid-year increased 
over 1 point, indicating improved quality of feedback, language modeling, and concept 
development in the classroom. 
Improvement in language task PALS scores from baseline (4.75) to mid-year (8.75) on 
eight language tasks resulting in a four-point increase; Goal was a five-point increase 
from baseline to end-of-year. 
A third intended goal of this project was to help improve kindergarten readiness scores 
assessed by the KRA. However, due to the pandemic and subsequent closure of schools 
in Spring 2020, Fall 2020 results of the KRA (if obtained) would be an unreliable 
measure of outcomes. 

 



Chesterfield School District 
Community Block Grant Strategy 
Chesterfield School District implemented the Early Language and Literacy Tool (ELLCO) for 
the fourth consecutive year in all prekindergarten and kindergarten classrooms and added 
the Research-based Early Mathematics Assessment (REMA) to enhance early mathematics 
instruction. The district continued its partnership with Lancaster County Schools related to 
ELLCO and REMA. Training, modeling, and observations in partnership with Clemson 
University occurred to promote the addition of REMA. The district also used repeated 
reading and early literacy strategies through classroom-home partnerships including the 
distribution of books read in classrooms. In addition, the district expanded CERDEP to 
include 7 schools and 13 classrooms in 2019-2020 (compared to 3 schools and 7 
classrooms in 2018-19).   
 
Outcomes:  

• Expanded 4K in district by six classrooms to better meet needs of community 
• Developed alignment between language/literacy and mathematics instruction in 4K 

and 5K classrooms 
• Improved school-home partnership through repeated reading initiative based on 

common titles in classrooms that are also provided to families for at-home reading 
 

Amount of Funding: $114,410 
 
2018 County 4K and 5K Enrollment Data: Chesterfield County (SC Profile Early Learning) 
Kindergarten Enrollment: 517 
Full-Day 4K Enrollment School: 130  
Half-Day 4K Enrollment School: 81 
Full-Day 4K Enrollment in Licensed Child Care (First Steps): 3 
4-year-old Head Start Enrollment: 112 
 
KRA Overall Results 2019 
 Emerging Approaching Demonstrating 
 # % # % # % 
Chesterfield  167 33 216 42 128 25 
State  13,366 24 20,607 37 21,721 39 

  



District Reported Outputs 
Number of Professional Development Activities Completed and Participants Attended 
 
District/Consortia 

Professional Development 
Sessions/Activities Completed 

Participants 
Attended 

Chesterfield 18 75 
 
Number of Schools, Classrooms, and Students Influenced by Professional Development 
District/Consortia Schools  Classrooms Students 
Chesterfield 9 48 1104 

 
Number of Parents Impacted 
District/Consortia Parents 
Chesterfield 1,500 

 
Teacher Child Interaction Measure 
Number of Schools, Classrooms, and Students Influenced by ELLCO 
District/Consortia Schools Classrooms Students 
Chesterfield 7 36 828 

 
Fall 2019 ELLCO Results (1-5 scale) 
 
 
District/Consortia 

General Classroom 
Environment 
(1-5 scale) 

Language and  
Literacy 

(1-5 scale) 

 
Number of 
Classrooms 

Chesterfield 4.69 4.67 13 
 
District Reported Outcomes 
Goal 1: 85% of the children attending 4K in CCSD will score ready for Kindergarten on 
the Mathematics domain of KRA in the fall 2020. 
Data available in Fall 2020 pending ability to administer KRA. 
CERDEP Expansion allowed for six new full day 4K classrooms. Mathematics focus 
integrated into 4K and 5K in 2019-2020 
Goal 2: 85% of the children attending 4K in CCSD will score ready for Kindergarten on 
the Language and Literacy domain of KRA in the fall 2020. 
Data available in Fall 2020 pending ability to administer KRA.  
Continued use of ELLCO to promote literacy rich classroom and home environments. 
Goal 3: 85% of 5K students will improve their math MAP score by 10% from Winter to 
Spring administration 
Post assessment not conducted based on COVID-19. 
Goal 4: The overall mean of students’ REMA scores will increase by 3 points when 
students are assessed in spring of 2020 
Post assessment not conducted based on COVID-19. 

 
  



Greenwood School District 
Community Block Grant Strategy  
As first-time grantees of the Community Block Grant, Greenwood School District 
implemented the Teaching Pyramid Observation Tool (TPOT) in prekindergarten classrooms 
to focus on teacher-child interactions and enhance social and emotional learning. Through a 
partnership with the South Carolina Pyramid Project, teachers were trained online in the 
spring to use the Pyramid model and began implementing interaction strategies in their 
classrooms in the fall. In addition, teachers were trained to use the Responsive Classroom 
model during summer professional development sessions, which is a program the district 
previously had in place. The Responsive Classroom model was selected to use in 
conjunction with the Pyramid model because the key strategies of both programs were 
aligned.  
 
Outcomes 

• Increases in teachers’ efforts towards relationship-building with students was noted 
during director observations in all participating classrooms 

• Student referrals decreased by 61% from 2018-19 to 2019-20 when comparing 
August-March of each school year  

• Increase in MyIGDIs strong progress scores from Fall-Winter in the areas of picture 
naming, counting, quantity comparison, and one-to-one correspondence  

 
Amount of Funding: $84,156 

 
2018 4K and 5K Enrollment Data: Greenwood County (SC Profile Early Learning) 
Kindergarten Enrollment: 881 
Full-Day 4K Enrollment School: 269 
Half-Day 4K Enrolment School: 20 
Full-Day 4K Enrollment in Licensed Child Care (First Steps): 41 
4-year-old Head Start Enrollment: 136 
 
KRA Overall Results 2019 
 Emerging Approaching Demonstrating 
 # % # % # % 
Greenwood 50 189 27 302 44 203 29 
State  13,366 24 20,607 37 21,721 39 

 
 
  



District Reported Outputs 
Number of Professional Development Activities Completed and Participants Attended 
 
District/Consortia 

Professional Development 
Sessions/Activities Completed 

Participants 
Attended 

Greenwood 50 55 45 
 
Number of Schools, Classrooms, and Students Influenced by Professional Development 
District/Consortia Schools  Classrooms Students 
Greenwood 50 3 19 400 

 
Number of Parents Impacted 
District/Consortia Parents 
Greenwood 50 250 

 
Teacher Child Interaction Measure 
Number of Schools, Classrooms, and Students Influenced by ELLCO 
District/Consortia Schools Classrooms Students 
Greenwood 50 1 7 140 

Fall 2019 TPOT Results       
 
 
District/Consortia 

Key 
Practices 
 (Average) 

 
Red Flags 
(Number) 

 
Incidents 
 (Number) 

Effective 
Strategies 
(Number) 

 
Number of 

Classrooms  
Greenwood 50 59.7% 18 8 1 7 

 
District Reported Outcomes 
Goal 1: To improve kindergarten readiness and equip teachers to help support and 
develop the social emotional needs of their students. 
Based on director observations, positive teacher interactions improved across all 
classrooms as teachers were trained as coaches and received ongoing instruction about 
the Pyramid Model and Responsive Classroom program.  In addition, student referrals 
decreased 61% from the 2018-19 school year to the 2019-20 school year. 

  



School District 5 of Lexington and Richland Counties 
Community Block Grant Strategy 
The goal for School District 5 of Lexington and Richland Counties (Lexington/Richland 5) 
focused on promoting social-emotional readiness for preschool students from high-need 
environments through professional development and coaching for teachers and teacher 
assistants. In this first year of funding, grant-related strategies supporting this goal were two-
fold: (1) pilot the Teaching Pyramid Observation Tool (TPOT) in high-needs schools to 
determine fidelity to the Pyramid Model by assessing teachers’ use of social-emotional 
practices in 4K classrooms; and (2) provide professional development and coaching to 
support teachers and teacher assistants in promoting positive student behavior in 4K 
classrooms. Lexington/Richland 5 will continue these efforts in the coming school year 
through an extension grant. 
 
Outcomes  

• Increase in the percentage of total key practices from 55% at the beginning of the 
school year to 85% at mid-year as measured by the TPOT 

• Increase in the number of teachers who improved key practices from 72% at the 
beginning of the school year to 100% at mid-year as measured by the TPOT 

• Decrease in the number of red flags observed from 30 at the beginning of the 
school year to 6 at mid-year as measured by the TPOT  

• Decrease in the percentage of teachers with red flags from 31% at the beginning 
of the year to 7% at mid-year as measured by the TPOT 

 
Amount of Funding: $106,889 
 
2018 County Enrollment Data: SC Profile Early Childhood 
Lexington Richland 
Kindergarten Enrollment: 4,073 Kindergarten Enrollment: 3,724 
Full-Day 4K Enrollment School: 515 Full-Day 4K Enrollment School: 1,358 
Half-Day 4K Enrolment School: 438 
Full-Day 4K Enrollment in Licensed  
Child Care (First Steps): 117 

Half-Day 4K Enrolment School: 44 
Full-Day 4K Enrollment in Licensed 
Child Care (First Steps): 261 

4-year-old Head Start Enrollment: 73 4-year-old Head Start Enrollment: 154 
 
KRA Overall Results 2019 
 Emerging Approaching Demonstrating 
 # % # % # % 
Lexington/Richland 5 194 18 432 41 439 41 
State  13,366 24 20,607 37 21,721 39 

 



District Reported Outputs 
Number of Professional Development Activities Completed and Attendees 
 
District/Consortia 

Professional Development 
Sessions/Activities Completed 

Participants 
Attended 

Lex/Rich 5 15 38 
 
Number of Schools, Classrooms, and Students Influenced by Professional Development 
District/Consortia Schools  Classrooms Students 
Lex/Rich 5 5 13 260 

 
Number of Parents Impacted 
District/Consortia Parents 
Lexington/Richland 5 260 

 
Teacher Child Interaction Measure 
Number of Schools, Classrooms, and Students Influenced by TPOT 
District/Consortia Schools Classrooms Students 
Lex/Rich 5 9 17 340 

 
Fall 2019 and Winter 2020 TPOT Results 
 
 
District/Consortia 

Key 
Practices 
(Average) 

 
Red Flags 
(Number) 

 
Incidents 
 (Number) 

Effective 
Strategies 
(Number) 

 
Number of 

Classrooms  
Pre (Fall 2019) 55% 30 5 0 13 
Mid-Year (Winter 2020) 85% 6 3 0 12 

 
District Reported Outcomes  
Goal 1: Pilot the use of the Teaching Pyramid Observation Tool (TPOT) in five high-needs 
schools (12 classrooms) to monitor the fidelity and consistency of the Pyramid Model 
implementation by measuring changes in teacher practices. 
The percentage of total key practices increased from 55% at the beginning of the school 
year to 85% at mid-year (goal was 80%).  
The number of red flags observed decreased from 30 at the beginning of the year to 6 at 
mid-year. This is an 80% reduction in observed instances of red flags (goal was 50%).  
The percentage of teachers and teacher assistants demonstrating improved key 
practices overall increased to 100% (goal was 95%) by mid-year. 
77.5% of teachers and teacher assistants reduced the number of red flags to 0 (goal was 
75%). The percentage of teachers with red flags decreased from 31% at the beginning of 
the year to 7% at mid-year.  
The percentage of teachers and teacher assistants who used essential strategies from 
the beginning of the school year (0%) to mid-year (0%) did not increase due to cancelled 
professional development sessions planned for Spring 2020 due to the pandemic (goal 
was a 50% increase from baseline to end-of-year administration). 

  



Goal 2: Provide professional development paired with on-site coaching to help 
teachers and teacher assistants promote positive student behaviors in the classroom 
using key practices supported by current research in social-emotional learning. 
District administrators were unable to track the percent of disciplinary referrals due to 
inconsistency of internal data (goal was a 50% reduction from the previous school year). 
District administrators were unable to track the number of suspensions due to 
inconsistency of internal data (goal was a 50% reduction from the previous school year). 
Improved readiness for kindergarten could not be assessed because the Spring 2020 
administration of the GOLD did not take place due to the pandemic (goal was 80% of 
students scoring “accomplished”). 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Pee Dee Consortium 
Community Block Grant Strategy 
Through a partnership with eight school districts and Head Start within the Pee Dee region, 
Florence 1 led the implementation of the Pyramid Model for Promoting Young Children’s 
Social-Emotional Competence. The Teaching Pyramid Observational Tool (TPOT) was used to 
provide feedback and assist teachers in improving strategies related to social emotional 
development. This year, Conscious Discipline modules were layered onto Pyramid to address 
common challenges and enhance opportunities to enhance classroom culture related to 
social emotional development. 
 
Outcomes 

• Approximately 85% of teachers scored a 75% or higher on the TPOT in Fall 2019 
• Coaches worked with teachers in areas identified for improvement 
• Comparison of TPOT data over time indicated a positive correlation between 

improvements and the amount of professional development  
• Social-Emotional Assessment Measure (SEAM) was piloted with Florence 1 teachers; 

teachers shared SEAM data with parents and goals for each student with the parent 
 

Amount of Funding: $240,050 
 
2018 County 4K and 5K Enrollment Data (SC Profile Early Learning) 
Darlington Dillon 
Kindergarten Enrollment: 643 Kindergarten Enrollment:438 
Full-Day 4K Enrollment School: 193 Full-Day 4K Enrollment School: 158 
Half-Day 4K Enrollment School: 4 Half-Day 4K Enrollment School: 0 
Full-Day 4K Enrollment in Licensed Child Care 
(First Steps): 32 

Full-Day 4K Enrollment in Licensed 
Child Care (First Steps): 59 

4-year-old Head Start Enrollment: 137 4-year-old Head Start Enrollment: 79 
  
Florence Marion 
Kindergarten Enrollment: 1,761 Kindergarten Enrollment: 311 
Full-Day 4K Enrollment School: 489 Full-Day 4K Enrollment School: 95 
Half-Day 4K Enrollment School: 5 Half-Day 4K Enrollment School: 2 
Full-Day 4K Enrollment in Licensed Child Care 
(First Steps): 215 

Full-Day 4K Enrollment in Licensed 
Child Care (First Steps): 89 

4-year-old Head Start Enrollment: 196 4-year-old Head Start Enrollment 60 
 
  



KRA Overall Results 2019 
District Emerging Approaching Demonstrating 
 # % # % # % 
Darlington 214 34 268 42 154 24 
Dillon 3 15 13 36 31 65 56 
Dillon 4 127 47 94 35 51 19 
Florence 1  324 29 442 39 361 32 
Florence 2 23 28 26 32 33 40 
Florence 3 101 40 101 40 52 20 
Florence 4 19 38 24 48 7 14 
Marion 104 33 130 42 77 25 
State  13,366 24 20,607 37 21,721 39 

 
District Reported Outputs 
Number of Professional Development Activities Completed and Participants Attended 
 
District/Consortia 

Professional Development 
Sessions/Activities Completed 

Participants 
Attended 

Pee Dee Consortia 118 881 
 
Number of Schools, Classrooms, and Students Influenced by Professional Development 
District/Consortia Schools  Classrooms Students 
Pee Dee Consortia 51 112 2,121 

 
Number of Parents Impacted 
District/Consortia Parents 
Pee Dee Consortia 404 

 
Teacher Child Interaction Measure 
Number of Schools, Classrooms, and Students Influenced by TPOT 
District/Consortia Schools Classrooms Students 
Pee Dee Consortia 51 97 1,846 

 
Fall 2019 TPOT Results 
 
 
District/Consortia 

Key 
Practices 
(Percent) 

 
Red Flags 
(Number) 

 
Incidents 
 (Number) 

Effective 
Strategies 
(Number) 

 
Number of 

Classrooms  
Pee Dee Consortia 82.0% 76 16 10 97 

 
  



District Reported Outcomes 
Goal 1: On average, quality of teacher-child interactions will improve with 100% of the 
teachers reaching the goal of scoring to at least 75% to fidelity on the TPOT after two 
classroom observations. 
Approximately 85% of teachers scored a 75% or higher on the TPOT baseline measure in 
Fall 2019.  Coaches were working with teachers in areas identified for improvement. 
Goal 2: Coaching support for 4K teachers from trained coaches will improve the fidelity of 
teacher implementation of Pyramid, with at least 100% of teachers scoring at 75% or 
higher on TPOT by Spring of 2020. Coaching support for teachers with children with 
challenging behaviors with increase by 20%. Incidents of challenging behavior measured 
by number of teacher calls to guardians and parents and number of teacher referrals to 
principal, 4K student behavioral issues will improve by 10% during the 2019-20 school 
year. 
Guidance was provided for the coaches, who in turn increased the amount of time 
coaches dedicated to setting goals with teachers on areas needing improvements based 
on the Fall TPOT data. 
Goal 3: Teachers will attend PD related to Pyramid Key Practices and Teaching Children 
of Poverty. Teachers will implement one strategy per month documenting data on action-
research forms monthly. Coaches will review teachers’ data forms monthly with time for 
reflection. TPOT scores will improve on targeted Key Practices. 
The comparison of the Fall 2019 TPOT data to the previous school year’s data in Spring 
2019 indicated that there was a positive correlation between teachers’ improvements in 
Key Practices and the amount of professional development on the targeted topics. 
Observations made by the coaches confirmed this finding. 
Goal 4: SEAM (Social-Emotional Assessment Measure) results will be used with Pyramid 
activities to provide Social-emotional support to all children. All teachers will be surveyed 
at the beginning, mid-point- and end of the academic year to gain feedback regarding use 
of the SEAM with Pyramid Modules to affect social-emotional change. 
This was the first time for piloting this child assessment on social emotional skills, and 
feedback from teachers in Florence 1 who administered the SEAM indicated that it was 
useful data. Teachers shared the data with parents at the first Parent-Teacher 
Conference and set goals for each student with the parent. 

 
 
  



Consortia of Spartanburg School Districts 1, 2, 3, 6, and 7 
 
Community Block Grant Strategy 
Spartanburg County Quality Counts Expansion Project sought to “promote high quality 
learning environments in participating programs by assessing teacher-child interactions and 
providing targeted professional development, technical assistance, modeling and coaching.” 
This year’s funding enabled the addition of eleven 4K classrooms within three school 
districts (Districts 1, 2, and 6). The Consortia used the Early Childhood Environment Rating 
Scale (ECERS-3) and the Classroom Assessment Scoring System (CLASS) to evaluate 
classroom quality in targeted preschool classrooms with the ultimate goal of improving PALS 
Pre-K and Kindergarten readiness vulnerabilities as assessed by the Early Development 
Instrument (EDI). In addition to the ECERS-3 and CLASS, technical assistance providers also 
tracked classroom quality and growth through individualized Quality Improvement Plans 
(QIPs). 
 
Outcomes 

• Expanded initiative to include eleven new 4K classrooms within three new districts 
• Developed Quality Improvement Plans for classrooms based on ECERS-3 and CLASS 

scores that were used to focus professional development and coaching 
 
Amount of Funding:  $204,733 
 
2018 County Enrollment Data: Spartanburg County (SC Profile Early Childhood) 
Kindergarten Enrollment: 3,522 
Full-Day 4K Enrollment School: 475 
Full-Day 4K Enrollment in Licensed Child Care (First Steps): 130 
4-year-old Head Start Enrollment: 385 
 
KRA Overall Results 2019 
District Emerging Approaching Demonstrating 
 # % # % # % 
Spartanburg 1 83 21% 168 43% 137 35% 
Spartanburg 2 133 19% 238 34% 324 47% 
Spartanburg 3 31 19% 57 35% 75 46% 
Spartanburg 6 194 27% 264 37% 261 36% 
Spartanburg 7 181 32% 177 31% 204 36% 
State  13,366 24% 20,607 37% 21,721 39% 

 

  



District Reported Outputs: Spartanburg Consortia 
Number of Professional Development Activities Completed and Attendees 
 
District/Consortia 

Professional Development 
Sessions/Activities Completed 

Participants 
Attended 

Spartanburg 635 95 
 
Number of Schools, Classrooms, and Students Influenced by Professional Development 
District/Consortia Schools  Classrooms Students 
Spartanburg 14 27 540 

 
Teacher Child Interaction Measure 
Number of Schools, Classrooms, and Students Influenced by ECERS-3 and CLASS 
District/Consortia Schools Classrooms Students 
Spartanburg 14 27 540 

 
Fall 2019 ECERS-3 Results (1-7 Scale) 
 
Consortia 

Overall 
Score  

Space
Furn.  

Care 
Rout.  

Lang/
Lit.  

Learn 
Activ.  

Inter-
action  

Prog. 
Struct.  

Number of 
Classroom

s 
Pre (Fall 2019)  4.21 4.54 3.86 4.27 3.47 5.11 4.55 9 

 
Fall 2019 CLASS Results (1-7 scale) 
 
Consortia 

Emotional 
Support 

Classroom 
Organization 

Instructional 
Support 

Number of 
Classrooms 

Pre (Fall 2019) 5.83 5.79 2.68 10 
 
District Reported Outcomes  
Goal 1: In the enrolled 4K classrooms, the quality of teacher-child interactions will 
improve as assessed by the ECERS-3 and CLASS. 
Classroom schedules were modified to allow at least one continuous hour of center play; 
teachers interacted with children during this time.  
The teacher/child interactions during center play developed into deeper and focused 
conversations; children learned concepts authentically during play.  
In new classrooms, rooms were arranged to the highest level in E3 after the pre-
assessment. Several classrooms were moved into larger spaces due to the pre-
assessment. Based on programmatic observations, all new rooms would have scored in 
the E3 5 range. Developmentally appropriate materials and furnishings were purchased.   
Teachers focused on health and safety routines; teachers focused on teaching concepts 
throughout the day, not just during small group. They utilized routines to teach math and 
science. During the informal observations, there were high levels of creating or inventing, 
analysis and reasoning, and integration to previous learning. Teachers were using more 
open- ended teaching practices to give children the opportunity to learn the concepts. 
 



York 1  
Community Block Grant Strategy 
To identify and promote opportunities for early learning and kindergarten readiness in a 
large geographic district that is considered rural, York 1 used a multiple-faceted approach 
consisting of a school registration event, a summer intensive camp for rising 
kindergarteners, family events, and professional development for teachers. The 
Kindergarten Carnival was held in March 2019 to register children for 4K and 5K as well as 
showcase learning and enrichment activities including a district-based intensive camp for 
rising kindergarteners funded through this grant. The carnival attracted more than 1,000 
people.  The three-week intensive summer camp served 65 children and involved 
partnerships with community organizations including a museum that facilitated science 
lesson two days per week.  The Parent Institute was designed for families with children 
enrolled in 4K or 5K and occurred during the academic year. Five family events such as 
“Night at the Museum,” “Math in the House,” and “Books and Blankets” were held. District-
based and Head Start teachers received professional development related to early 
mathematics, which was facilitated by a Clemson University faculty member, and the district 
continued its focus on the Early Language and Literacy Classroom Observation protocol. 
 
Outcomes 

• Entering kindergarteners’ mathematics and reading skills increased (2018 to 2019) 
• Higher than projected participation in intensive pre-kindergarten summer program  
• Higher than projected participation in Parent Institute 
• More than 50% of children who participated in the summer program demonstrated 

improved skills in letter and number recognition 
• Parents who participated in Parent Institute indicated improved knowledge/skills 
• Children enrolled in CERDEP outperformed a comparison group in reading skills at 

kindergarten entry with more than 70% scoring in the 40th percentile or above 
(compared to 59% of non-CERDEP participants)  

• Children enrolled in CERDEP demonstrated similar mathematics skills to a 
comparison group with approximately 53% scoring in the 40th percentile or above 

 
Amount of Funding: $86,112 
 
2018 District 4K and 5K Enrollment Data: York County (SC Profile Early Learning) 
Kindergarten Enrollment: 3,395 
Full-Day 4K Enrollment School: 584 
Half-Day 4K Enrolment School: 392 
Full-Day 4K Enrollment in Licensed Child Care (First Steps): 20 
4-year-old Head Start Enrollment: 471 
 
KRA Overall Results 2019 
 Emerging Approaching Demonstrating 
 # % # % # % 
York 1 83 22 172 46 120 32 
State  13,366 24 20,607 37 21,721 39 



District Reported Outputs 
Number of Professional Development Activities Completed and Participants Attended 
 
District/Consortia 

Professional Development 
Sessions/Activities Completed 

Participants 
Attended 

York 1 8 32 
 
Number of Schools, Classrooms, and Students Influenced by Professional Development 
District/Consortia Schools  Classrooms Students 
York 1 5 9 180 

 
Number of Parents Impacted 
District/Consortia Parents 
York 1 62 

 
Teacher Child Interaction Measure 
Number of Schools, Classrooms, and Students Influenced by TPOT 
District/Consortia Schools Classrooms Students 
York 1 4 6 120 

 
Fall 2019 ELLCO Results (1-5 Scale) 
 
 
District/Consortia 

General Classroom 
Environment 
(1-5 scale) 

Language and  
Literacy 

(1-5 scale) 

 
Number of 
Classrooms 

York 1 4.82 4.88 6 
 
District Reported Outcomes 
Goal 1: The percent of 5K students who score A or higher on reading assessment in 1st 
quarter of their 5K year will increase over the previous year by at least 3% (Fall 2019-20 
compared to Fall 2018-19).   
There was a 3% increase from Fall 2018 to Fall 2019. 
Goal 2: The percent of entering kindergarteners scoring above the 40th percentile MAP 
math will increase by at least 10% from Fall 2019 to Spring 2020.   
There was a 2% increase in kindergarteners scoring above the 40th percentile on MAP 
math from Fall 2019 to Winter 2020. 
Goal 3: The percent of 5K students scoring above the 40th percentile on the Fall 2019-20 
MAP reading will increase by at least 9% from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.   
There was a 4% increase in kindergarteners scoring above the 40th percentile on MAP 
reading from Fall 2019 to Winter 2020. 
Goal 4: At least 60 children will enroll in Kindergarten Kamp in Summer 2018. 
65 children attended Kindergarten Kamp. 
Goal 5:  At least 25 families will register and attend the Parent Institute. 
49 families enrolled in and attended at least one session of Parent Institute. 



Goal 6: At least 75% of teachers will demonstrate their use of math strategies taught in 
summer institute as noted in classroom observations 
More than 75% of teachers demonstrated their use of math strategies based on 
observations. 
Goal 7: At least 70% of parents participating in the parent institute will list specific 
knowledge or skills learned through participating in the activity.  
Based on survey responses,70% of families specifically listed skills learned during the 
Parent Institute. 
Goal 8: Students who participate in Kindergarten “Kamp” will demonstrate higher scores 
on letter and number recognition based on pre and post assessments. 
Approximately 51% of students increased scores on letter recognition from pre to post 
camp, 52% increased scores from pre to post camp on number recognition, 20% had no 
change in number recognition pre/post, and 30% had no change from pre to post in 
letter recognition. 
Goal 9: 2019-20 Kindergarten students who participated in “Kamp” will score at least 5% 
higher on Fall 2019 MAP reading than a comparison group of similar students. 
70.5% of students who participated in CERDEP in 2018-19 scored 40% or higher on MAP 
reading in fall of their 5K year as compared to 58.6% of those who did not participate in 
CERDEP. 
Goal 10: 2019-20 Kindergarten students who participated in “Kamp” will score at least 
5% higher on Fall 2019 MAP math than a comparison group of similar students. 
53.4% of students who participated in CERDEP in 2018-19 scored 40% or higher on MAP 
math in fall of their 5K year as compared to 53.3% of those who did not participate in 
CERDEP. 

 
 



eLearning Pilot Project – Year 3 

Update – August/September 2020 

 

Background:  

For two years, fifteen districts were engaged in a pilot project funded by the EOC. The original 
request for the pilot project and subsequent data gathering centered on the use of eLearning 
(technology) to seamlessly continue instruction rather than postpose school and make the day up 
at a future date on the school calendar. During this investigation, key elements were identified as 
critical elements in the successful transition from face-to-face classroom instruction to use of an 
eLearning day. These elements are shown below in Graph 1. 

With the onset of the pandemic (COVID19), many of the findings from the pilot project were used 
as districts transitioned to remote or emergency learning. Thus, the final and transition stage of 
the eLearning Pilot Project -Year 3 (2020-2021) helps prepare districts for both short-term like 
the eLearning project (inclement weather, utility outages, student absences, etc.) and long-term 
like the last twelve weeks of 2019-2020 (pandemic, catastrophic event, online by choice, etc.) 
situations. This pilot project focuses on the online, virtual or distance delivery component and not 
the paper packets or tutoring component. During this year of the project and with support from 
other current projects, each district will examine their status regarding the elements in Graph 1 
and use all resources and networks to further the preparations for both types of situations.  

 
Elements Found in Successful Implementation of eLearning Pilot Project  

Graph 1 

 

Overview of Work in Year 3: 

Cohort 3 Districts and Public Charter Schools - Planned resource development and networking 
activities, monthly Regional Cluster meetings with Regional Cluster Lead district, topic meetings 
(including each of the above elements), emails, media sharing, site visits, etc. 



Readiness Districts – Planned resource development and networking activities, assigned Mentor 
district, individual status phone calls, topic meetings (including each of the above elements), site 
visits, invitations to attend Regional Cluster meetings, etc. 

 

Current Status: 

The original application period was scheduled for late April and early May. The pandemic and its 
impacts along with changes in school reopening plans for 2020-2021 changed the landscape. In 
efforts, working with the State Department of Education, the application process was re-opened 
for both eLearning district status and Readiness Cohort. With the knowledge outlined in the 
findings of the past two years, sharing, and networking those findings seems most important. This 
year’s project focuses on building capacity in each district as they make progress on the journey 
to effective instruction in a digital ecosystem. 

After the closing of applications and petitions, we now have 49 districts and 4 public charter 
schools in our Cohort 3 with eLearning status. They are grouped in five geographical regions with 
five Regional Cluster Lead districts. In addition, there are 23 districts in the Readiness Cohort. 
Each district is assigned a Mentor district. There are seven Mentor districts. 

Two statewide meetings were held: one for all eLearning Districts on July 30 at SCETV and a 
second one for all Readiness districts on August 5 at SCETV and provided background and 
networking opportunities. With changes in leadership in some districts, a few districts were still 
requesting to join one of the groups. The updated and final notifications are occurring during the 
week of August 24. The final lists along with Reginal Clusters and Mentor districts will be shared 
at the Sept. 14 meeting. 

 

 





EDUCATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 
 
SUBCOMMITTEE:  Public Awareness Subcommittee 
 
DATE:    September 14, 2020 
 
ACTION ITEM:  2020-2021 Communications/Public Awareness Plan  
 
PURPOSE/AUTHORITY 
Article 17 of the EAA states “an ongoing public information campaign must be established to 
apprise the public of the status of the public schools and the importance of high standards for 
academic performance for the public school students of South Carolina” (Section 59-18-1700(A)). 
The EOC has the authority to “plan and oversee the development of a campaign, including public 
service announcements for the media and other such avenues as deemed appropriate for 
informing the public.” 
 
The directive of the law is complementary of the EOC’s mission: to affect the dramatic, results-
based and continuous improvement of South Carolina’s educational system by creating a truly 
collaborative environment of parents, educators, community leaders, and policymakers. The 
values, which support the mission of the EOC, are: 
 

1. A sole focus on what is best for students;  
2. A belief in broad-based inclusion and collaboration; 
3. A belief in rigorous standards, assessments and publicly known results; 
4. The implementation of research and fact-based solutions that improve results; and 
5. A passion for immediate, dramatic and continuous improvement that is unaffected by 

partisan politics. 

CRITICAL FACTS 
EOC staff maintains a thorough communications plan to identify ways to improve how the EOC 
communicates with, relates to, and influences its various stakeholder groups. The plan is updated 
at least every two years to support and enhance the overall mission and values of the agency; 
continuous feedback is welcome and essential. The EOC Retreat on August 3, 2020 was devoted 
to strategic planning; communications emerged as an area in need of operational improvement.    
 
TIMELINE/REVIEW PROCESS 
February 12, 2018  Updated Communications Plan approved by EOC 
June 10, 2019 EOC approves updated plan as Information Item. 
 
ECONOMIC IMPACT FOR EOC 

Cost: No fiscal impact beyond current appropriations. 
 

 Fund/Source:     
ACTION REQUEST 

 
  For approval       For information 

 
ACTION TAKEN 

 
  Approved         Amended 
  Not Approved        Action deferred (explain) 





DRAFT FOR SUBCOMMITTEE REVIEW – September 14, 2020 
  
 

1 
 

EOC Communications / Public Relations Plan  
Proposed FY 2020-21 Objectives 

 
Introduction 

Article 17 of the EAA states “an ongoing public information campaign must be established to apprise the public 
of the status of the public schools and the importance of high standards for academic performance for the 
public school students of South Carolina” (Section 59-18-1700(A)). The EOC has the authority to “plan and 
oversee the development of a campaign, including public service announcements for the media and other such 
avenues as deemed appropriate for informing the public.” 

The directive of the law is complementary of the EOC’s mission: to affect the dramatic, results-based and 
continuous improvement of South Carolina’s educational system by creating a truly collaborative environment 
of parents, educators, community leaders, and policymakers. The values, which support the mission of the 
EOC, are: 

1. A sole focus on what is best for students;  
2. A belief in broad-based inclusion and collaboration; 
3. A belief in rigorous standards, assessments and publicly known results; 
4. The implementation of research and fact-based solutions that improve results; and 
5. A passion for immediate, dramatic and continuous improvement that is unaffected by partisan politics. 

EOC staff maintains a thorough communications plan to identify ways to improve how the EOC communicates 
with, relates to, and influences its various stakeholder groups. The plan is updated at least every two years to 
support and enhance the overall mission and values of the agency; continuous feedback is welcome and 
essential.  

The EOC Retreat on August 3, 2020 was devoted to strategic planning; communications emerged as an area in 
need of operational improvement. Furthermore, the COVID-19 virus continues to disrupt the education of children 
as many schools are beginning the 2020-21 school year with remote learning and some state legislators and 
education leaders are promoting a second round of state summative testing suspension. Needless to say, the 
playbook for education in the United States has changed dramatically. High expectations still matter for students 
and data-informed decisions can be more made more difficult when the data is not accessible or available. Now 
more than ever, it is important to provide timely and accurate information to everyone who is a member of a 
student’s success team, whether they are a teacher, parent, caregiver, school board member, or a legislator 
making decisions designed to benefit all students in the state.  

Proposed FY 2020-21 Objectives 

This plan is designed as an ongoing effort to educate various audiences about four main objectives: 

1. Increase the use of state and school report cards and other sources of data for decision-making and 
continuous student and school improvement. 

2. Support a more coherent approach to effectively deploy and utilize the array of data and public reporting 
tools.  

3. Continue to implement public awareness strategies which focus on providing support to students and 
families served by the PK-12 public school system as well as teachers. 



DRAFT FOR SUBCOMMITTEE REVIEW – September 14, 2020 
  
 

2 
 

4. Equip and empower parents and families to advocate in partnership with community organizations, 
businesses and others to be aware of, and part of, school improvement efforts. 

 
 

 
Objective 1. 

Increase the use of state and school report cards and other sources of data for decision-making and 
continuous student and school improvement 

 
 

The first proposed objective for the communications plan is to increase the use of state and school report cards  
and other sources of data for decision-making and continuous student and school improvement. How do we 
empower stakeholders to feel connected to the data and regularly utilize it to help students and schools? This is 
an intricate question, made even more complicated by the impact of the global pandemic. For the 2019-20 school 
year, schools will not receive overall or indicator ratings since spring statewide testing was suspended. Also, 
Section 59-180-910 mandates that the EOC work with the State Board of Education and a broad based group 
of stakeholders to conduct a comprehensive cyclical review of the accountability system at least every five years 
and shall provide the General Assembly with a report on the findings and recommended actions to improve the 
accountability system and to accelerate improvements in student and school performance. The cyclical review, 
which is occurring this year, is also intended to better align the accountability system with the Profile of the SC 
Graduate.  
 
The online Report Card, available since 2018 at www.screportcards.com, is designed to increase accessibility 
and accountability in schools while also providing easily understood information about school safety, teacher 
qualifications, and financial data, among other data. While initial usage of the site following the release of the 
first report cards was high, usage statistics have declined over time. As was noted in a January 2019 guide to 
communicating report cards, produced by the Council of Chief State School Officers (CCSSO), “the next frontier 
for state leadership is to advance beyond providing access to data to driving the use of data.”1 
 
It is important to remember that the Report Cards, and the data contained within, can be used as tools for various 
stakeholders. For example, parents could use information during conversations and conferences with teachers 
and school leaders. Families considering a move to South Carolina could use it to find schools suitable to the 
needs of their children. Financial information could be used by school board members and voters to make 
important decisions about schools. They must know about the information before they can use and learn from it. 
 
In 2019-20, the following objectives were achieved: 

• In partnership with the SCDE and the Center for Assessment, began the Cyclical Review of the 
Accountability System. The process is ongoing, and the final report will be provided to the EOC and 
the SC General Assembly in December 2020.  

• Report card user survey was developed  and launched in March 2019 by EOC staff with collaboration 
from SCDE staff:  https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/3NJ863S. As of August 2020, 298 individuals 

 
1 Council of Chief State School Officers, https://ccsso.org/resource-library/communicating-performance-best-practice-resource-
encouraging-use-state-and-school, January 2019  

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/3NJ863S
https://ccsso.org/resource-library/communicating-performance-best-practice-resource-encouraging-use-state-and-school
https://ccsso.org/resource-library/communicating-performance-best-practice-resource-encouraging-use-state-and-school


DRAFT FOR SUBCOMMITTEE REVIEW – September 14, 2020 
  
 

3 
 

have taken the survey. The results are shared regularly with SCDE staff who build and maintain 
www.screportcards.com 

• EOC staff worked with various stakeholder groups and parent groups on using the report cards as a 
tool for school and student improvement.  

 
EOC staff proposes the strategies and tactics, noting the intended audience, be used to achieve Objective 1 in 
FY 2020-21: 
 

 

  

Objective 1.   Increase the use of state and school report cards and other sources of data for decision-
making and continuous student and school improvement 

Objective / Tactic Deliverable / Accountability Measures Intended 
Audience(s) 

1.1. Complete cyclical review 
report by December 2020; 
implement short-term 
recommendations to the system 
and report card. 

• Report along with supplemental summaries 
outlining short-term and long-term 
recommendations for the system.  

 
 

Legislators  
 
EOC, State Board 
  

1.2. Conduct in-person and 
virtual meetings for principals and 
school personnel outlining short- 
and long-term recommendations 
to the accountability 
system/report cards. 

• Intended to share basic information, 
updates to the system and provide tips to 
schools about telling their own stories to 
families and stakeholders. 

• Produced “Guide to Understanding the 
Report Card” in English and Spanish 

• Scheduled in early 2021 
 

Educators  
 
School Boards 
 
PIOs 
 

1.3. Develop and launch a brief 
video providing an overview of 
the report cards, the changes to 
report cards, and how schools 
receive ratings 

• Share via EOC social media channels  
 

All stakeholders:  
 
General Public 

1.4. Develop and launch a brief 
video outlining ways that the 
report cards can be used to help 
students and schools  

• Share via EOC social media channels   
 

Parents/Families for 
school-aged children 
 
Community leaders 
 
Businesses  
 
SICs/PTAs/PTOs 
 

1.5. Produce and publish 2020-
21 Accountability Manual in 
conjunction with the SCDE.  

• Publication to occur no later than July 1, 
2021 

Educators  
 
School district 
personnel  
 

http://www.screportcards.com/


DRAFT FOR SUBCOMMITTEE REVIEW – September 14, 2020 
  
 

4 
 

 

 
Objective 2: 

Support a more coherent approach to effectively utilize the array of data and public reporting tools 
 

 
There is no shortage of data available to stakeholders when it comes to students and schools, but sometimes 
all the data doesn’t make it into the hands of stakeholders. Other times, stakeholders get access to important 
information, but it isn’t presented in a format or fashion so that it is understandable or actionable. In a December 
2018 report from Learning Heroes, national research shows that parents rely heavily on report card grades as 
“their primary source of information and assume good grades mean their child is performing at grade level.” 
While parents rely heavily on grades, nearly half of teachers (48%) in the research study agreed that report card 
grades “measure effort more than they measure achievement.”2 

As the report states, “when parents are exposed to a few pieces of understandable and relevant information 
together, including a report card grade, state test results, and a school performance rating, their thinking shifts.” 
Parents deserve a complete and understandable view of the progress their child is making – both academic and 
non-academic -- so that they can help keep them on track for college, career and life success.  

While teachers may have many data points about students – data such as Lexiles, state test scores, formative 
test scores, among others – they also need additional resources to help them engage and share that information 
with parents of the students they teach. In the Learning Heroes report, one in four teachers say they are “not 
given the proper support from school administrators” to help parents understand the full picture of a student’s 
academic performance.   

State report cards, as noted in Objective 1, also need to provide parents and the public with information about 
students and schools. According to an analysis of state ESSA Report Cards by the Data Quality Campaign, text 
on the majority of Report Cards is written on a postsecondary reading level.3 While improving the language of 
the cards while meeting the federal and state mandates is challenging, there is room for improvement to make 
the report cards understandable and actionable. We must look at the design and language of the report cards 
and examine whether the design and functionality of the cards supports the use of the cards by target audience.  

The second proposed objective for the communications plan is to support a more coherent approach to 
effectively utilize the array of data and public reporting tools.  

In 2019-20, the following objectives were achieved: 
• Worked with SCDE developers and staff to complete a landing page on www.screportcards.com where 

the general public could search for schools based on chosen characteristics. 

 
2 Learning Heroes,  https://bealearninghero.org/parent-mindsets/, December 2018 
3 Data Quality Campaign, https://dataqualitycampaign.org/showmethedata/, January 2019 

http://www.screportcards.com/
https://bealearninghero.org/parent-mindsets/
https://dataqualitycampaign.org/showmethedata/


DRAFT FOR SUBCOMMITTEE REVIEW – September 14, 2020 
  
 

5 
 

 
 

• Using the feedback from the Report Card user survey, EOC and SCDE staff worked to make the Report 
Card site more usable and understandable.  

• EOC staff worked with state education leaders and others to communicate the “lessons learned” from 
two years of eLearning pilot, in order to better inform remote learning practices in Spring 2020.  

• Staff worked with Coordinating Council for Workforce Development State Data Sharing Task Force on 
work to establish a comprehensive, longitudinal student data system  

EOC staff proposes the strategies and tactics, noting the intended audience, be used to achieve Objective 2 for 
FY 2020-21: 

Objective 2:   Support a more coherent approach to effectively utilize the array of data and public reporting 
tools 
 

Objective / Tactic Deliverable / Accountability Measures Intended Audience 
2.1. Conduct an analysis of 
remote learning, which occurred 
in SC districts from March to 
June 2020 following the closure 
of school buildings.  

EOC will produce materials during the fall and 
winter of 2020 documenting the impact of 
remote learning which occurred during the 
forced closure of schools due to COVID-19.  

Educators 
 
Legislators 
 
Parents and Families   

2.2. Develop materials to help 
educators work with parents and 
families about how to understand 
student-score results, how to 
understand whether their child is 
“on-track” for success, and what 
testing means for parents and 
students 

• Work with the SCDE to better communicate 
the purpose of the Kindergarten Readiness 
Assessment (KRA) to educators and also 
develop materials and tools for parents to 
better understand how they can use the 
results of the KRA to help children outside 
of school.  

• Explore a pilot with school districts to 
develop materials and/or training to make 

Parents and Families 
via Educators  



DRAFT FOR SUBCOMMITTEE REVIEW – September 14, 2020 
  
 

6 
 

 

  

student score results meaningful and 
understandable to parents and students. 
Once materials are developed, look at 
delivering widely to districts virtually.   

  
2.3. Develop and implement a 
communications initiative focused 
on the recommendations of the 
High School Redesign 
Committee in 2016 
 
 

• Work with other agencies to explore the 
development of an online tool that would 
help parents and students in providing 
information for high school planning, 
college planning and career planning (see 
recommendation in High School Task Force 
Report, http://tinyurl.com/y6p8ht9j) 
 
Note: New Mexico has developed simple 
Parent Guide with links:  
https://families.ped.state.nm.us/index.html 
 
The College Foundation of NC has a much 
more robust tool:  
https://www.cfnc.org/plan-your-future/plan-
for-college/ 

Parents and Families  
 
Businesses  

2.4. Develop tool for public to 
understand early childhood 
options for children in SC 
 

• Work with SCDE on updating and 
maintaining SC Early Childhood Profile 
website, https://www.scprofile.com/ 

Parents and families  
 
General public 

2.5.Continue work on 
establishing a comprehensive, 
longitudinal student data system 
that will be useful to students, 
teachers, business, and 
policymakers 

• EOC staff will continue to be involved with 
Coordinating Council for Workforce 
Development State Data Sharing Task 
Force (led by SC Commerce Dept.). Goals 
include identifying innovative ways to use 
data for effective program evaluation and 
improved outcomes.  

All stakeholders  

2.6. Continue exploring options 
for Primary School Report Cards 
and Career Center Report Cards 

• Staff will continue to work with educators 
and other agencies to find meaningful 
solutions to communicating out information 
for SC primary schools (K-2) and Career 
Centers 

Educators 
 
SC Partners  

http://tinyurl.com/y6p8ht9j
https://families.ped.state.nm.us/index.html
https://www.cfnc.org/plan-your-future/plan-for-college/
https://www.cfnc.org/plan-your-future/plan-for-college/
https://www.scprofile.com/


DRAFT FOR SUBCOMMITTEE REVIEW – September 14, 2020 
  
 

7 
 

 
Objective 3: 

Continue to implement public awareness strategies which focus on providing support to students and 
families served by the PK-12 public school system as well as teachers. 

 
 

3.1. Develop and distribute 
resources to assist parents and 
families in the support of students 
during remote learning. 

• Through USDE grant funding and 
working collaboratively with SCDE and 
other partners, EOC to develop and 
distribute video-based material to help 
families support students during remote 
learning. 

Parents and families  

3.2.  Update online Family Friendly 
Standards to reflect new Social 
Studies standards 

• Update Parent Friendly standards at 
www.scfriendlystandards.org.   

• Work with SCDE staff to have published 
in Fall 2020 

Parents and Families 
via  
Schools 

3.3. Reprint “Student Reading 
Success Activity Guide” based on 
school district requests. 
Disseminate Spanish version of 
document 

• Spanish version competed 2019; 
available online.  

Parents and Families 
 
Out-of-School-Time 
Providers 

3.4. Publish monthly electronic 
newsletter for all constituent groups 
(principals; SC State Board; 
members of Gen. Assembly; 
Instructional Leaders; 
superintendents; business 
contacts; district testing 
coordinators; education deans; 
parents; EOC members and staff; 
PIOs; general interest list. 
Information communicated includes 
EOC Reports and Publications as 
well as surveys and 
information/opportunity items 
 

• Continue electronic publication of 
monthly EOC e-newsletter 

All stakeholders  

Objective 3: Continue to implement public awareness strategies which focus on providing support to 
students and families served by the PK-12 public school system as well as teachers. 

Objective / Tactic Deliverable / Accountability Measures Intended Audience 



DRAFT FOR SUBCOMMITTEE REVIEW – September 14, 2020 
  
 

8 
 

3.6. Continue Martin’s Math Team, 
a partnership with USC Athletics, 
designed to make math fun for 
kids, support teachers, and provide 
resources to support learning in 
math outside of school.  

• Program provided standards-based 
lessons for teachers and students. Other 
content on www.helpwithmathsc.org is to 
assist parents and non-educators with 
helping students with resources to help 
students with often-challenging math 
material. 

• Add lesson plans submitted and 
approved by SC teachers to 
www.helpwithmathsc.org 

• Work with educators and Code.org to 
develop content for computer science; 
include on www.helpwithmathsc.org. 

 

Educators 
 
Parents and Families 
 
 

3.7. Provide resources and 
education for parents on reading 
and strategies to make children 
successful readers 

• Provide EOC-developed reading 
materials upon request.  

• Continue to provide in-office library, 
encouraging young people to read and 
choose their own reading material based 
on interest.  

 

Parents and Families 

3.8. Continue the publication of 
online information about private 
schools offering scholarships to 
students with exceptional needs 

• Continue the publication of information 
about private schools approved for 
scholarships 
https://www.eoc.sc.gov/ecenc-program 

Parents and Families 

3.9. Prepare EOC Toolkit for new 
members of the committee. 
(includes a primer on Roberts 
Rules of Order, History of the EOC, 
etc…) 
 

• For new and interested EOC members EOC members 

 

  

http://www.helpwithmathsc.org/
http://www.helpwithmathsc.org/
https://www.eoc.sc.gov/ecenc-program


DRAFT FOR SUBCOMMITTEE REVIEW – September 14, 2020 
  
 

9 
 

 
Objective 4: 

Equip and empower parents and families to advocate in partnership with community organizations, 
businesses and others to be aware of, and part of, school improvement efforts 

 
 

4.1. Continue the promotion of 
ExpectmoreSC.com by targeted 
advertising on social media 
encouraging stakeholder groups 
to Take Action to help students 
and schools  

• Targeted ads on Facebook, Instagram, 
and Twitter  

• Potential production of video showing 
simple things stakeholders can do to 
help students and schools 

Parents and Families 
 
Community Leaders 
 
Businesses  

4.2 Create blog posts from staff 
and members about education 
reform topics  

• Utilize blog on expectmoresc.com; push 
out via social media channels.  

All stakeholders -- 
General Public  

 

Objective 4:  Equip and empower parents and families to advocate in partnership with community 
organizations, businesses and others to be aware of, and part of, school improvement efforts 

Objective / Tactic Deliverable / Accountability Measures Intended Audience 





EDUCATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 
 
Subcommittees: Academic Standards and Assessments and Public Awareness  

 
Date:  September 14, 2020 
 
INFORAMTION 
Cyclical Review of the Accountability System Update 
 
PURPOSE/AUTHORITY 
SECTION 59-18-910. Cyclical review of accountability system; stakeholders; development of 
necessary skills and characteristics. 
 
Beginning in 2020, the Education Oversight Committee, working with the State Board of 
Education and a broad based group of stakeholders, selected by the Education Oversight 
Committee, shall conduct a comprehensive cyclical review of the accountability system at least 
every five years and shall provide the General Assembly with a report on the findings and 
recommended actions to improve the accountability system and to accelerate improvements in 
student and school performance. The stakeholders must include the State Superintendent of 
Education and the Governor, or the Governor’s designee. The other stakeholders include, but 
are not limited to, parents, business and industry persons, community leaders, and educators. 
The cyclical review must include recommendations of a process for determining if students are 
graduating with the world class skills and life and career characteristics of the Profile of the 
South Carolina Graduate to be successful in postsecondary education and in careers. The 
accountability system needs to reflect evidence that students have developed these skills and 
characteristics. 
 
CRITICAL FACTS 
The EOC is partnering with the SCDE and the Center for Assessment to accomplish a cyclical 
review pursuant to Section 59-18-910. The Accountability Advisory Committee members 
represent educators, parents, business people, and community members. The final 
Accountability Framework will be available in December 2020.  

 
TIMELINE/REVIEW PROCESS 
October 2019: EOC approves proposal for Cyclical Review process. 
 
February 24, 2020: Accountability Advisory Committee Meeting #1 
 
May 5, 2020: Accountability Advisory Committee Meeting #2 
 
July 28, 2020: Accountability Advisory Committee Meeting #3 
 
ECONOMIC IMPACT FOR EOC 
 
 Cost:  No fiscal impact beyond current appropriations 
 
 Fund/Source:         

ACTION REQUEST 
 For approval         For Information 

ACTION TAKEN 
  Approved          Amended 

 
  Not Approved         Action deferred 

(explain) 





 

1 
 

South Carolina Accountability Advisory Committee (AAC) 

Meeting #3 Notes – July 28, 2020, 8:30am to 5pm ET 

Hybrid Meeting: SC Educational Television Headquarters and Zoom Webinar 

 

Webinar Recording 

A recording of the webinar is available at: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/rec/share/x48qD7PR_1JLeY3TtUzcR6AvRYXoaaa8hndNrKUFnh17y
73wnP80TKMGwJxeNdxW (Password: Hm1%rU2r) 

Welcome and Overview 

Matthew Ferguson from the Education Oversight Committee (EOC) and John Payne from the 
South Carolina Department of Education (SCDE) welcomed the committee members and 
thanked everyone for their participation. They acknowledged the tremendous effort that has been 
put in by districts, schools, and educators across the state in planning for the restart of schooling 
in the fall.  They also explained how South Carolina has submitted a waiver request to the United 
States Department of Education (USDE), requesting the suspension of assessment requirements 
for 2020-2021. However, until a decision is rendered by USDE, the EOC and SCDE will 
continue to plan for statewide assessments to be administered in the spring. 

Chris Domaleski and Leslie Keng from the Center for Assessment (the Center) led the 
introduction of all meeting participants, both in-person and online. Chris gave an overview of the 
meeting agenda and reminded everyone of the charge and focus of the committee. A total of 13 
members of the Accountability Advisory Committee (AAC) were in attendance for all or part of 
meeting. Appendix A shows the AAC members who were in attendance and whether they were 
in-person or virtual participants.   

Review/Update on Report 

Leslie reminded the committee of the online polling tool, Poll Everywhere, that would be used to 
collect input and feedback from committee members during the meeting. He also introduced the 
South Carolina AAC Resources Page that the Center has created as a central repository for all 
AAC meeting materials. Leslie then reviewed the key discussion points and outcomes from the 
previous AAC webinar in May. A draft of the May webinar notes was shared with the committee 
members as part of the advanced reading materials. The committee was asked to review and 
provide feedback on the minutes. Through the online poll, the committee unanimously approved 
the minutes.  

https://us02web.zoom.us/rec/share/x48qD7PR_1JLeY3TtUzcR6AvRYXoaaa8hndNrKUFnh17y73wnP80TKMGwJxeNdxW
https://us02web.zoom.us/rec/share/x48qD7PR_1JLeY3TtUzcR6AvRYXoaaa8hndNrKUFnh17y73wnP80TKMGwJxeNdxW
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mRC9cBsmFHrlCLaG_TKeKVtIq9w6KT6BtvH66QN15gY/edit


South Carolina AAC Meeting Notes (7.28.2020) 

2 
 

 

Leslie then reminded the committee of the working version of South Carolina’s Accountability 
Framework Report, which will be the final work product of the committee’s cyclical review (per 
section 59-18-910 of the South Carolina Code of Law.)  The working version of the report was 
also part of the advanced reading materials. In general, the committee felt that the draft report 
was a good start and accurately summarizes the discussions to date. 

 

Design Principles  

Chris Domaleski from the Center gave a brief overview of accountability system design 
principles and led the committee through a series of seven competing priorities in accountability 
design. The competing priorities included: 

1. Change vs. Comparing Over Time 
2. Flexibility vs. Within Year Comparison  
3. Simplicity vs. Comprehensiveness 
4. Single System vs. Multiple Systems (vs. Hybrid System) 
5. Implementation – Right vs. Right Now 
6. Reporting – Efficiency vs. Efficacy  
7. New Information vs. Minimizing Burden 



South Carolina AAC Meeting Notes (7.28.2020) 

3 
 

A short document explaining the tradeoffs associated with each pair of competing design 
priorities was provided to the committee members as part of the advanced reading materials.  
The committee was asked, via online poll, to indicate their preference for each tradeoff.  If there 
were divergent preferences across the committee for a given tradeoff, committee members were 
invited to share their perspectives. Committee members could then adjust their responses to the 
poll. The outcome for each poll is summarized below.  

Change vs. Comparing Over Time 

 

Flexibility vs. Within Year Comparison 

 



South Carolina AAC Meeting Notes (7.28.2020) 

4 
 

Simplicity vs. Comprehensiveness 

 

Single System vs. Multiple Systems (vs. Hybrid System) 

 

 



South Carolina AAC Meeting Notes (7.28.2020) 

5 
 

Implementation – Right vs. Right Now 

 

Reporting – Efficiency vs. Efficacy  

 

New Information vs. Minimizing Burden 

 

The overarching design priorities for the South Carolina accountability system that resulted from 
this committee exercise are summarized in Appendix B.  The committee was instructed to 



South Carolina AAC Meeting Notes (7.28.2020) 

6 
 

ground its subsequent discussion and recommendations about the accountability system 
components on these design principles and the previously defined goals of the system. 

Academic Indicators  

Rainey Knight of the EOC gave an overview of the academic indicators in the current South 
Carolina accountability system. For this meeting, the academic indicators included Academic 
Achievement, Academic Progress, Preparing for Success, and English Learners’ Progress 
Toward Proficiency. The committee was then divided into breakout groups to evaluate the 
academic indicators in light of the goals and overarching design principles (see Appendix B) and 
to identify noteworthy gaps or issues to address. The specific questions that the breakout groups 
were asked to discuss were: 

• Are there recommendations for specific additions or changes to the current approach for 
academic indicators? 

• What additional research and information is needed to inform your recommendations? 

Academic Achievement 
Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator 

• Suggest adding one or more measures or components in K-2 to reflect student academic 
achievement.  There is currently an information gap. 

• The Academic Achievement indicator should be weighted equally as the Academic 
Progress indicator. 

• Consideration: if we moved to an assessment approach with more frequent testing during 
the academic year (e.g., after every nine weeks), it would support more standards-based 
reporting, which is what many districts are doing. It would also allow for a better 
measurement of growth throughout the year. 

o Such an approach would go beyond the current “quick and dirty” approach of 
end-of-year testing. 

o There would, however, be concerns around locally selected curriculum vs. 
standards. 

Additional Research Needed 
• South Carolina should research the viability of developing academic measures for K-2 

and implementing with a phased-in approach. 
• Need to look at assessment system to try and make it more coherent from one grade to 

the next. Along those lines, the End-of-Course assessments do not currently provide 
teachers with feedback to help guide their teaching or help students. Additionally, what 
does “Met” mean on SC READY…Does it mean that a student is on track for CCR and 
will potentially succeed in college? 

• Group wanted to research the potential of using ACT or SAT as an academic 
achievement indicator for high school since other states do that.  



South Carolina AAC Meeting Notes (7.28.2020) 

7 
 

• Examples of what other states are doing for the through-course model (e.g., Georgia) 
would be informative. 

o Does the state have the patience and appetite to consider a different approach to 
assessment? 

o Would the new approach meet educational best practices and be acceptable 
politically? 

Academic Progress  
Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator 

• Is growth being incentivized sufficiently? Is the ‘good enough’ growth criterion sufficient 
to ensure that a student is on-track to achieving proficiency in a reasonable amount of 
time? 

• The lowest 20% progress piece is well-regarded. 
• The Academic Progress indicator should be weighted equally as the Academic 

Achievement indicator. 
• Need to do something to close the gaps: look at growth being focused on students who 

are not on grade level. 
• This indicator helps promote equity, especially for traditionally lower-performing student 

groups. 

Additional Research Needed 
• Research the extent to which the current growth standards are sufficient to determine if a 

student is on-track to be proficient and/or graduate ready for postsecondary success.  If 
not, consider adding a criterion-referenced growth component to the model in the future.   

• Evaluate the benefit of additional measurement tools, such as the Aptitude test – Youth 
Science. 

Preparing for Success 
Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator 

• Social sciences, especially citizenship, is not adequately addressed.  Consider additional 
measures of social studies for the model, perhaps as a grade-band approach similar to 
science.  

• Incorporate science and technology together? 
• Is there a way to include more science in career and technical education (CTE)? 
• Not in favor of including pre-kindergarten in the accountability rating because it is not 

within the school/district’s control.  
o In general, schools should be held accountable for measures that are within their 

control.   



South Carolina AAC Meeting Notes (7.28.2020) 

8 
 

Additional Research Needed 
• The General Assembly removed social studies in elementary and middle schools. 

Reconsider bringing back social studies – especially the ‘social’ aspect, given the 
prevalent social justice issues. 

• We are the bare minimum for testing. The only subject we test that is not required is US 
History and the Constitution. 

• Are there alternative ways to measure this area without over-testing? 

English Learners’ Progress Towards Proficiency 
Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator 

• Do we have any choices here? 
• Where is the proficiency cut for students? 
• The measure needs to account for the diversity of experience of ELs from different 

countries and at different grade levels.  
• Concerns on ELs with disabilities and misidentification of students.  
• Consider leveraging more current technology to measure language acquisition. 

Additional Research Needed 
• What approaches are being used to account for individual student differences in language 

acquisition?  
• How can technology help with this group of students? 

Other Academic Indicators  
Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator 

• Need to explore an indicator that reflects closing the achievement gap with respect to 
academic performance.   

• Include measures of production capabilities, such as teacher qualifications, diversity of 
levels of teachers, continuous improvement of the teachers. 

o ‘Goose and the golden egg’ (production capability balance) issue – if we are only 
focused on the egg (the students), we lose sight of the health of the school (the 
goose). If we are only focused on the health of the students, then we lose sight of 
the health of the school. 

o Including such production capability measure would encourage schools to focus 
on the root cause of the issue. 

o If we are measuring the health of the school instead of the output of the students, 
it would help us focus on how to help the health of the school. 

• Measures of opportunity gap vs. academic gap 
• Rural school districts, such as Abbeville, do not have adequate resources to provide for 

the children. Nothing has happened. How do we factor that into the accountability 
system?  



South Carolina AAC Meeting Notes (7.28.2020) 

9 
 

• The accountability indicators should only include measures that are within the 
district/school’s control. 

Additional Research Needed 
• One committee member felt that the report card is fair. Elementary cards are problematic 

because of the overemphasis on test scores. 

Readiness Measures 

John Payne from the SCDE gave an overview of the readiness measures in the current South 
Carolina accountability system. For this meeting, the readiness measures included Graduation 
Rate, and College and Career Readiness (as part of the School Quality Student Success 
indicator). The committee members were also asked to consider a potential measure of early 
childhood (K-2) education readiness, which is not currently in the system. The committee 
members reconvened in their breakout groups to discuss these specific questions: 

• Are there recommendations for specific additions or changes to the current approach for 
readiness measures? 

• What additional research and information is needed to inform your recommendations? 

Graduation Rate 
Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator 

• Faster reporting via release preliminary outcomes prior to final ratings 
• Should we put more weight into graduation rate?  Possibly move to 30% weight.   
• Potentially expand to include 5- and 6-year graduation rates 
• Potentially include credentialing for special education students (dual enrollment) 

Additional Research Needed 
• It might be informative to compare HS 4-year graduation rates with college 4-year 

graduation rates  
• How do other states handle credentials of special education students?  Do they count as a 

diploma for graduation? 
• Is there evidence that students with a high school diploma are in fact ready for work? 

College and Career Readiness 
Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator 

• ASVAB score may be too low; consider raising the criterion and/or having it be 
accompanied by a credential associated with completing a pre-military career track, such 
as Reserve Officers' Training Corps (ROTC) or IGP.   

• Include registered apprenticeship  
• Consider dual credit options for CTE that count for CCR 



South Carolina AAC Meeting Notes (7.28.2020) 

10 
 

o Should any credit that counts towards high school diploma also count for 
accountability? 

• Incorporation of trans-academic measures (such as communication, financial literacy, 
etc.) and capstone projects 

• Include a measure of entrepreneurship 

Additional Research Needed 
• Do states include measures that capture completion of extensive research projects, such 

as a “passion” project, from middle through high school?     
• Do the current measures in fact capture what it means for a student to be ready for 

college and/or careers? 

Early Childhood (K-2) Education Readiness 
Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator 

• Should there be an end of grade 2 reading assessment as a resource available to educators 
(not part of rating system)?   

o Explore approaches to address the K-2 gap.   
o Other approaches include model resources and assessment guidance.  

• Kindergarten readiness should be left as reported but not counting towards school ratings. 
• Tracking student development and strengths each year from K to 3. 

Additional Research Needed 
• Verify whether there are any legislative requirements for this (early childhood literacy). 
• How can we address the gap in information for teachers between Kindergarten (KRA) 

and 3rd grade (SC READY)? 
• Are there potential growth measures that could be used for K-2? (For reporting, not 

ratings) 

Other Readiness Measures  
Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator 

• Measures of secondary/high school readiness (for elementary/middle schools) 

Additional Research Needed 
• Do other states include measures of secondary/high school readiness?  (Beyond scores 

from end-of-year assessments) 
• Is this an opportunity to consider whether schools are ready for students? (i.e., not just 

whether the students are ready for school.) 

Trans-Academic Measures 

Dana Yow from the EOC gave an overview of measures in the current South Carolina 
accountability system that could be considered as trans-academic. These included measures of 



South Carolina AAC Meeting Notes (7.28.2020) 

11 
 

student engagement (part of the School Quality Student Success indicator), classroom 
environment, and school safety. Chris Domaleski of the Center reminded the committee of the 
findings from the previous meeting of how few states have explored School Quality Student 
Success (SQSS) options other than additional academic indicators and consistent 
attendance/chronic absenteeism. Compared to other states, South Carolina’s system stands 
among the more broad and innovative state accountability models.  As a follow-up to one of the 
committee’s inquiries at the previous meeting, Chris shared examples capstone projects used in 
the other states. The committee members then discuss in their breakout groups the following 
questions: 

• What recommendations do you have for including trans-academic measures in the South 
Carolina accountability system? 

• What additional research and information is needed to inform your recommendations?  

Student Engagement 
Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator 

• Unless research yields some promising alternative; this is not a priority for the near 
future.   

• Some potential ideas include use of capstone projects, involvement in school 
extracurricular activities, chronic absenteeism, a student survey about fairness, and a 
parent survey. 

Additional Research Needed 
• What other measures of engagement are promising? Another commercial metric? State 

developed? It may be useful to research new options. 
• Is a menu approach viable (even though it is likely not permissible under ESSA)? 
• What could engagement look like for digital, hybrid?  Should the state explore some type 

of digital participation metric? 
• Review Gallup study on student engagement that found it correlated to how well high 

school students see the relevance of what they are learning (i.e., “what matters to 
students”). 

• Consider unintended consequences of using attendance/absenteeism in the accountability 
system 

• Are there other options for student surveys (i.e., not like AdvancedED’s survey) that are 
not susceptible to corruption or manipulation? 

Classroom Environment  
Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator 

• Measure of teacher engagement 
• Consider making some of the reported measures count in school accountability (e.g., 

teacher attendance rate, student-teacher ratio) 



South Carolina AAC Meeting Notes (7.28.2020) 

12 
 

Additional Research Needed 
• Is there research evidence that the reported measures impact student learning?  How 

would we meaningfully distinguish performance on these measures? 

Student Safety 
Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator 

• Measure of implementing safety protocols (safety drills, building security procedures, 
etc.)   

Additional Research Needed 
• How are current student safety measures defined and coded by schools? 
• Do other states have examples of measures of safety protocols? 
• How is student safety defined in the post-pandemic world? 

Other Trans-Academic Measures  
Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator 

• No agreement on the use of capstone projects.   
o Benefit: They could elicit a range of important trans-academic skills that are very 

important.   
o Drawback: They are hard to implement and there are concerns that they could 

exacerbate divides based on socioeconomic status.    
o If there is a way forward, it will probably have to be a light touch by the state (e.g. 

guidance and model resources; state plays role of ‘partner’) and will likely need to 
be piloted across the state before any implementation plan is affirmed. 

Additional Research Needed 
• Do other states include measures of secondary/high school readiness?  (Beyond scores 

from end-of-year assessments) 
• Is this an opportunity to consider whether schools are ready for students? (i.e., not just 

whether the students are ready for school.) 
• Consider the American school climate survey. It provides a school rating based on a 25-

question student survey, teacher survey, and administrator survey. 

Next Steps and Meeting Evaluation 

The webinar concluded with a summary of the follow-up action items. The committee members 
will be asked to provide feedback on the meeting minutes (i.e., this document) and updated 
Accountability Framework Report. The committee was asked to stay tuned for more information 
about the next meeting, which is planned for the fall. Before adjourning the meeting, the 
facilitators asked the committee members to complete the meeting evaluation survey. Overall, 
the six in-person committee members who responded to the survey felt that the meeting was 
well-organized and productive. They felt they had adequate opportunities to express their views 



South Carolina AAC Meeting Notes (7.28.2020) 

13 
 

and opinion.  Some committee members felt that there was not sufficient time for the breakout 
activities.  One committee member also commented about the length of the meeting. Appendix C 
gives a summary of the responses to the meeting evaluation. 

 

  



South Carolina AAC Meeting Notes (7.28.2020) 

14 
 

Appendix A: South Carolina 2020 AAC Membership 

Committee Member Group Representation Present on 7/28 

Molly Spearman State Superintendent  No 

Melanie Barton Governor or designee Yes 

Cynthia Downs State Board of Education  Virtual 

Brian Newsome EOC, principal, parent Yes 

Jessica Jackson Business representative (Boeing) Virtual 

James Burton1 Business representative (Continental Tires) Virtual 

Jo Anne Anderson Community member Yes 

J.T. McLawhorn  Community member Yes 

Chandra Jefferson Educator: classroom teacher  Yes 

Neil Vincent Educator: district superintendent Yes 

Sandy Brossard Educator: district instructional leader Virtual 

Takesha Pollock Parent Yes 

Ian Feigel Parent Yes 

Wanda Hassler Local school board member (Darlington County) Yes 

Hope Rivers Higher Education representative  No 

Georgia Mjarten Early Childhood education representative  No 

 

  

 

1 This was Mr. Burton’s first AAC meeting.  He replaced Ms. Michele Pridgen (from Honda) as one of the business 
representatives on the committee. 



South Carolina AAC Meeting Notes (7.28.2020) 

15 
 

Appendix B: Goals and Design Principles for the SC Accountability System 

 

Goals  

The South Carolina Accountability System should both reflect and incent:  

• Attainment of knowledge, skills and characteristics that support the components of the 
Profile of the South Carolina Graduate,  

• Elimination of access and equity gaps across the state with respect to both academic 
performance and the broader set of trans-academic skills, and 

• Improvement of student learning via dissemination of clear, actionable information to 
help districts, schools and families evaluate and improve the effectiveness of their 
programs. 

Design Principles 

The following list shows the overarching design priorities based on input from the AAC during 
this meeting. 

1. Change (over Comparing Over Time) 
2. Within Year Comparison (over Flexibility)  
3. Simplicity (over Comprehensiveness) 
4. Single/Hybrid System (over Multiple Systems) 
5. Implementation – Right (over Right Now) 
6. Reporting – Efficiency (over Efficacy) 
7. New Information (over Minimizing Burden) 

 

  



South Carolina AAC Meeting Notes (7.28.2020) 

16 
 

Appendix C: Summary of Meeting Evaluation Responses 

 

 

 



South Carolina AAC Meeting Notes (7.28.2020) 

17 
 

 

 

 



South Carolina AAC Meeting Notes (7.28.2020) 

18 
 

 

 



 
The Future of SC's 

Accountability System: 
A Survey of EOC 

Members 





The Future of SC's Accountability System: a Survey of EOC Members

1/13

Q1 As you provide feedback on this survey, which of the following 
roles shapes your primary perspective?  Please choose one.

Answered: 8 Skipped: 0

0.00% 0

25.00% 2

12.50% 1

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

12.50% 1

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

12.50% 1

0.00% 0

37.50% 3

TOTAL 8

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Parent/Guardian

Classroom teacher (public K-12)

School administrator

Other school employee

Student (public K-12) 

Researcher

Journalist

Government employee

School Board member

District employee

Member of business community

Member of higher education community

Other (please specify)



2/13

Q2 Which school characteristics are most important to you? (Choose top 
3, #1 being the most important.)

Answered: 8 Skipped: 0

#1 #2 #3

Rigorous
core
academics

Safe
learning
environment

Diverse
curriculum
and course
offerings

High
quality
instruction

Graduates
prepared
for the
workforc...

Learning
opportuniti
es/pathways
for all...

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%



3/13

Q3 Every school can be improved. Which of the following are most 
important to you for school improvement? (Choose top 3, #1 being 

the most important.)

Answered: 8 Skipped: 0

#1 #2 #3

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%
C

ur
ric

ul
um

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

S
ch

oo
l c

ul
tu

re

S
tu

de
nt

 a
nd

 fa
m

ily
 s

up
po

rt

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l g
ro

w
th

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
of

 s
ch

oo
l s

ta
ff 

E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

S
ch

oo
l r

es
ou

rc
es

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 



4/13

Q4 Please indicate how important it is to you that South Carolina 
measure each of the following in our state education accountability 
system. Mark the degree of importance to you by using the scale 

provided, ranging from Very Important to Not at all important
Answered: 8 Skipped: 0

Rates of student 
attendance or absence

College- and career-readiness indicators 
(ACT, SAT, military entrance exam, etc.)

Important Neutral Low importance Very important

Not at all important 

Early learning measures 
(PK-2nd grade)

Percentage of students meeting standards in 
state assessment of English Language Arts (ELA)

English Learner (non-native Speaker) 
Progress to English Language Proficiency

Four-year high school 
graduation rate

Percentage of students meeting standards 
in state assessment of mathematics

Ninth graders on track to 
graduate

Opportunities in the arts

Opportunities in world 
languages

Physical Education (PE)
measure

Postsecondary entrance and success 
measure (of high school graduates)

Progress in reducing the achievement 
gap among students

School climate (conditions)

Percentage of students meeting standards in 
state assessment of Science

Percentage of students meeting standards 
in state assessment of Social Studies

Measure of student 
engagement



5/13

Very important Important Neutral Low importance 

Not at all important 

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Student Progress/growth 
in ELA/Math

Teacher attendance

Teacher working conditions

Third grade reading 
success

Measure of workplace/soft skills 
(critical thinking, collaboration, etc.)



6/13

Q5 What data are important to have when determining the academic 
success and college/career readiness of students in your 
community?(Rank order with 1 being the most important.)

Answered: 8 Skipped: 0

School culture

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

College and career readiness results 
(ACT, SAT, etc.)

End-of-year achievement test 
scores

High School Graduation Rate

Measure of workplace/soft skills
(critical thinking, collaboration, etc.)

Opportunities and student involvement in 
extracurricular activities

Student success in advanced 
coursework

42.86%
3

0.00%
0

14.29%
1

0.00%
0

28.57%
2

14.29%
1

0.00%
0 7 4.86

14.29%
1

42.86%
3

0.00%
0

14.29%
1

14.29%
1

0.00%
0

14.29%
1 7 4.71

28.57%
2

14.29%
1

14.29%
1

14.29%
1

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

28.57%
2 7 4.43

14.29%
1

42.86%
3

14.29%
1

28.57%
2

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0 7 5.43

16.67%
1

0.00%
0

16.67%
1

33.33%
2

16.67%
1

16.67%
1

0.00%
0 6 4.17

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

33.33%
2

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

50.00%
3

16.67%
1 6 2.83

0.00%
0

14.29%
1

14.29%
1

0.00%
0

28.57%
2

14.29%
1

28.57%
2 7 3.00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 TOTAL SCORE

College and career readiness results
(ACT, SAT, etc.)

End-of-year achievement test
scores

High School Graduation Rate

Measure of workplace/soft skills
(critical thinking, collaboration, etc.)

Student success in advanced
coursework

Opportunities and student
involvement in extracurricular
activities

School culture



7/13

Q6 The accountability system must “reflect evidence that students have 
developed the skills and characteristics” within the Profile of the SC 

Graduate.  Which of the following Profile characteristics are important 
to include in the SC education accountability system? Mark the degree 

of importance to you by using the scale provided, ranging from Very 
Important to Not at all important.

Answered: 7 Skipped: 1

Very Important Important Neutral Low importance

Not at all important 

Integrity

Self-direction 

Perseverance 

Work ethic

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Rigorous standards in language arts and 
math for career and college readiness 

Multiple languages, STEM, arts and 
social sciences

Creativity and innovation 

Critical thinking and 
problem solving

Collaboration and teamwork

Communication, information, media and 
technology

Knowing how to learn 

Global perspective

Interpersonal skills



8/13

Q7 In a school receiving the highest overall rating for a school, what 
percentage of students do you expect to be performing at grade level 

or above in English Language Arts and Math?
Answered: 7 Skipped: 1

95%
to
99%

90%
to
94%

85%
to
89%

80%
to
84%

75%
to
79%

65%
to
74%

50%
to
64%

35%
to
49%

Less
than
35%

Not
sure

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

D
on

’t 
ag

re
e 

w
ith

 g
ra

di
ng

 in
 th

is
 m

an
ne

r

10
0%

 (
A

LL
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

pe
rf

or
m

in
g 

at
 g

ra
de

 le
ve

l)



9/13

Q8 Some people say that the school and district report cards are effective
tools and contain information to improve education in the state.  Other

people say that the report cards label schools and create more division. 
Select the statement you most agree with.

Answered: 7 Skipped: 1

Neutral

Not sure 

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Agree that school report cards 
label schools and are divisive

Agree that school report cards are effective 
tools to improve education



10/13

44

15

34

10

8

Q9 The CURRENT points composing the Overall Ratings for 
Elementary/Middle Schools are based on a 100-point scale, which is 

required by State law. Do you think the current individual indicator 
weightings should be adjusted? Please enter a number below for each 
component between 0-100 that reflects the weight you believe should 
be assigned to this indicator. Please note the totals should add up to 

100 points.

Answered: 6 Skipped: 2

Total Respondents: 6

Academic
Achievement ...

Preparing for
Success...

Student
Progress...

English
Learners'...

Student
Engagement...

0 10 20 30 40 50

ANSWER CHOICES AVERAGE
NUMBER

Academic Achievement in ELA and Math: Currently 35 points

Preparing for Success (achievement in Science): Currently 10 points

Student Progress (growth in achievement): Currently 35 points 

English Learners' Progress toward Proficiency (children who are non-native
speakers): Currently 10 points

Student Engagement Survey: Currently 10 points 



11/13

33

21

24

9

6

13

Q10 The CURRENT points composing the Overall Ratings for High 
Schools are based on a 100-point scale, which is required by State law. 

Do you think the current individual indicators should be adjusted? Please 
note the totals should add up to 100 points.

Answered: 6 Skipped: 2

Total Respondents: 6

Academic
Achievement ...

Preparing for
Success...

College and
Career Ready...

English
Learners'...

Student
Engagement...

Graduation
Rate: Curren...

0 10 20 30 40 50

ANSWER CHOICES AVERAGE
NUMBER

Academic Achievement in ELA and Math: Currently 25 points

Preparing for Success (achievement in Science and Social Studies): Currently 10
points

College and Career Ready (ACT/SAT passage, ASVAB, work-ready on WIN, etc.):
Currently 25 points 

English Learners' Progress toward Proficiency (children who are non-native
speakers): Currently 10 points

Student Engagement Survey: Currently 5 points 

Graduation Rate: Currently 25 points



12/13

Q11 How important is it to celebrate school and student success with 
each of the following? 

Answered: 7 Skipped: 1

Important Neutral Low importanceVery Important

Not at all important 

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

State recognition and 
awards

Increased funding

Community recognition

Additional resources 
and support



13/13

Q12 What is missing from the current accountability system that you 
believe should be added?

Answered: 5 Skipped: 3

Q13 What other comments, suggestions, or concerns do you 
have regarding future accountability systems?

Answered: 5 Skipped: 3

• measurement for civic / life readiness

• High School rating including GPAs of graduates

• I believe report cards should focus on the basics: can kids read/write/do math at expected grade level (or are they being
caught up so that they eventually can). Period.

• Teacher and staff confidential survey on school leadership

• 1) Measures of Continuous Improvement from year to year emphasizing gap closures by race and poverty as well as
overall academic performance; 2) Even though multi-level measures of ELA, math, science, and social science are most
important, percentages alone do not tell the story. Assessments must move beyond counting quantities to include
correlations and regression analyses that tell deeper stories, addressing variables that are or are not contributing (e.g.
school climate, teacher working conditions, etc.).

• All schools should be able to qualify in every category. It should not be based upon a bell curve model

• It seems like there is intentional effort by various stakeholder groups to complicate and thus dilute clear reporting of
objective academic achievement and growth measures. Not being truthful and clear about where students stand in
relation to an objective standard is education malpractice.

• It's all about being college or career ready at graduation. If a student is not, he/she shouldn't graduate, or have 2
graduation certificates. One that says Graduated and Deemed College and Career Ready, and another that simply
says Graduated. That would be an incentive rather than a stigma.

• Quality leadership with results should be afforded more flexibility

• Please examine carefully the implications of both COVID-19 and racial unrest on our accountability systems. Do not
simply assume that these two pandemics may not have serious implications for assessment. Both suggest we may
need to simplify our assessment approaches, employ sampling methodologies where possible, examine root causes
among performance gaps, provide teachers more time to teach and principals more incentive to lead, equalize digital
learning capacity across schools, remove punitive labeling in favor of identifying interventions that are or are not
working, etc. If the Accountability Cyclical Committee and/or the EOC do not examine assessment approaches in
the light of these pandemics, we are missing important signals for future action.





 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
MOLLY M. SPEARMAN 

STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION 

RUTLEDGE BUILDING · 1429 SENATE STREET · COLUMBIA, SC 29201 
PHONE: 803-734-8500 · FAX 803-734-3389 · ED.SC.GOV 

July 14, 2020 
 
 
 
The Honorable Betsy DeVos 
Secretary of Education 
United States Department of Education 
400 Maryland Avenue, SW 
Washington, D. C. 20202 
 
Dear Secretary DeVos: 
 
The United States continues to experience an unprecedented, historic crisis related to the novel 
coronavirus, COVID-19, and its effect on our public school systems. South Carolina joins many 
other states in determining the safest, most meaningful approach to determine how our public 
schools will reopen and how we will educate our children while simultaneously working to 
contain and reduce the contagion, to protect our most valuable assets–the students we serve. We 
know that hard days still lie ahead in the impact of this virus on our citizens and society. 
 
While our public school districts performed remarkably in creating innovative distance learning, 
there was still an impact on students’ learning. Currently, we are working with our public school 
districts to implement Academic Recovery Camps in July and August, along with additional 
instructional days to start school early. The intent is to assess the learning loss and slide caused 
by COVID-19, and to strategize how best to meet each student’s unique academic needs. 
 
We know the importance of having our schools focus on meeting students’ needs as a result of 
this ongoing pandemic. The South Carolina General Assembly and the Governor, by a 
Continuing Resolution, have instructed me to seek a waiver from all federal accountability-
related testing requirements and concomitant accountability, school identification, and reporting 
requirements for the 2020–21 school year. Although the bulk of our accountability assessments 
occur during the spring semester, we do administer some assessments in the fall semester.  
 
  



The Honorable Betsy DeVos 
Page 2 
July 14, 2020 
 
 

phone: 803-734-8500 ● fax: 803-734-3389 ● ed.sc.gov 

To meet this request, South Carolina will be requesting a waiver for the following: 
 

1. Accountability assessments: Grades 3-8 English language arts and mathematics exams, 
elementary and middle level science exams, and high school exams in English, 
mathematics, and science; 

2. Alternate assessments that correspond to the assessments designated above; 
3. The English proficiency assessment; 
4. Identification of any school for comprehensive or targeted support and improvement 

2020–21 (and maintaining the last identification for the school until 2021–22); and 
5. Other concomitant accountability requirements applicable to these assessments and South 

Carolina’s approved ESSA Consolidated Plan. 
 
We hope that the United States Department of Education will consider broad waivers and 
expedited approvals so that states and local school districts can focus on ensuring the health and 
wellness of our students, faculty, and their families, during these unparalleled time. 
 
In accordance with ESSA § 8401, the South Carolina Department of Education will begin steps 
to provide notice to the public and local educational agencies of their right to comment upon and 
provide input related to this waiver request. Following those requirements, we will then proceed 
with submitting a waiver request. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Molly M. Spearman 
State Superintendent of Education 
 
cc: The Honorable Henry McMaster, Governor 
 The Honorable Harvey Peeler, President of the South Carolina Senate 
 The Honorable Jay Lucas, Speaker of the South Carolina House of Representatives 
 
 



Timeline of Federal and State-Required  
Assessment in SC Public Schools

P
reK

Elem
entary 

M
iddle

H
igh

4-year olds
One of three formative assessments (PALS, myIGDIs, and Teaching Strategies Gold) is administered 
to publicly funded pre-K students during the first 45 days of school and the last 45 days of school. 
STATE-REQUIRED  

Kindergarten
The Kindergarten Readiness Assessment is administered to kindergarten students during their first 45 days of 
school. It provides a snapshot of a child’s abilities in Language/Literacy, Mathematics, social foundations, and 
physical well-being. A universal screener is also required three times a year. STATE-REQUIRED

2nd Grade
Students are administered The CogAT and Iowa assessments to determine placement  
in a district gifted and talented program. STATE-REQUIRED

3rd-5th grade
Students are administered SC READY (ELA and Math) in 3rd, 4th, and 5th grades. SC PASS Science is 
given to students in 4th grade. All tests are given in the last 20 days of school. 
FEDERAL-REQUIRED
 
 

6th-8th grade
Students are administered SC READY (ELA and Math) in 6th, 7th, and 8th grades. SC PASS Science is given 
to students in 6th grade. All tests are given in the last 20 days of school. FEDERAL-REQUIRED

High School students
End-of-Course exams are given to students in English I, Algebra I, Biology I and US 
History and the Constitution following the course. Some middle school students take 
End-of-Course exams.  FEDERAL-REQUIRED EXCEPT FOR U.S. HISTORY 
WHICH IS STATE-REQUIRED  

11th grade
Students in their 3rd year of high school are administered a Career Ready exam and offered 
a college readiness exam. STATE-REQUIRED  

South Carolina also administers assessments for students who are English Language Learners and  students with significant cognitive disabilities. 

P
ostsecondary 
R

eadiness in  
C

ollege &
 C

areers

SC School Districts often choose to assess children using formative, or benchmark assessments  
(i.e., MAP or STAR) during their elementary and middle school years. School districts are assessing children when they 
enter school in Fall 2020 since the pandemic resulted in school closures and no Spring summative testing occurred.





 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

MOLLY M. SPEARMAN 

STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION 

RUTLEDGE BUILDING · 1429 SENATE STREET · COLUMBIA, SC 29201 

PHONE: 803-734-8500 · FAX 803-734-3389 · ED.SC.GOV 

July 21, 2020 

 

 

 

 

Mr. C. Matthew Ferguson 

Executive Director 

SC Education Oversight Committee 

Edgar A. Brown Building, Room 502 

1205 Pendleton Street 

Columbia, SC 29201 

 

Dear Mr. Ferguson: 

 

On behalf of the South Carolina Department of Education (SCDE), I would like to thank the 

South Carolina Education Oversight Committee (EOC) for its review and approval of the End-

of-Course Assessment Program (EOCEP) English 2 test. This letter responds to each of the 

recommendations presented in the report titled, “EOCEP Technical Evaluation of Fall 2019 Field 

Test Data: English 2,” provided to the EOC by Dr. Christine DiStefano. 

 

Section A: Test Regulations, Construction, and Performance 

 

EOC Recommendation: Updated technical information regarding scoring and a test review will 

be helpful to include on the SCDE Website once the EOCEP English 2 becomes operational. 

 

SCDE Response: The SCDE agrees that it would be useful to provide updated scoring 

information to the public that includes how English 2 scores are transformed to a total score. 

This information will be included on the Website and in the Technical Manual following the first 

operational year (anticipated to be 2020–21).  

 

Educators have expressed the usefulness of the test review reports based on item level data. Data 

Review reports are posted on the SCDE Website each fall. The first report that includes English 

2 data will be released following the first operational year (anticipated to be 2020–21). 

 

  



C. Matthew Ferguson 

Page 2 

July 21, 2020 

 

phone: 803-734-8500 ● fax: 803-734-3389 ● ed.sc.gov 

Section D: Test Calibration, Equating, and CTT Item Analysis 

 

EOC Recommendation: Additional information about test calibration technical procedures may 

be helpful for stakeholders. This information may be provided in a future technical manual. 

 

SCDE Response: The SCDE agrees that information about test calibration technical procedures 

is useful and will be included in the EOCEP Technical Manual. 

 

EOC Recommendation: Items noted as problematic by CTT-based indices can be reviewed, 

revised, and re-field testing with future EOCEP English 2 administrations. 

 

SCDE Response: The SCDE has flagged 125 items for review and action. The items identified 

in the EOC’s report are included in these items. Forty of the items have been removed and will 

not be considered for revision, re-field testing, or consideration for inclusion in the item bank. 

Seventy of the items are being reviewed and will be considered for revision and re-field testing. 

The remaining fifteen items are being included in the item bank because the items are expected 

to perform well when administered to a larger group of students. These fifteen items will be 

monitored and will only be included in students’ scores if the items perform at an acceptable 

level. 

 

Section E: Rasch-Based Indices and Assessment of Impact  

 

EOC Recommendation: Review the one item with C level racial/ethnicity DIF to see if 

revisions and/or re-testing can help alleviate problems with differential functioning across 

groups. 

 

SCDE Response: This item with C level racial/ethnicity Differential Item Functioning (DIF) 

was removed from consideration for the item bank. 

 

Again, we appreciate the EOC approving the EOCEP English 2 assessment. 

 

Yours respectfully, 

 
Elizabeth Jones 

Director, Office of Assessment 

 

 

cc: Molly M. Spearman, State Superintendent of Education 

 John Payne, Deputy Superintendent of Federal Programs, Accountability & School 

Improvement 



FYI 





South Carolina 
School District 

Reopening Plans
Approved Plans as of August 10, 2020

RESTART PLANS
DELIVERY METHOD 
OPTIONS INCLUDE:

OFFICIAL START DATE: 
NUMBER OF DISTRICTS

27
Traditional 
Face to Face

78
Virtual

61
Hybrid

August 17:

August 18:

August 24:

August 25:

August 27

August 28:

August 31:

September 2

September 8

17

1

15

1

1

1

13

1

29

TRADITIONAL 
FACE TO FACE 

HYBRID 2 DAY 

TRADITIONAL
 FACE TO FACE 

AT SOME SCHOOLS

Approval of 16 district  plans is contingent upon the district and SCDE 
reevaluating the district’s in-person option every two weeks, beginning with 
the district’s official start date.

REOPENING PLAN 
CRITERIA 

Plans approved by South Carolina Department of Education (SCDE) must 
include all of the following criteria:

1. A virtual option for all students

2. An in-person option for all students

3. A time-frame for when districts intend to review operational plans so 
that implementation of a full face-to-face instruction model can be worked 
towards as health and safety conditions improve.

4. Establish how high quality instruction will be provided, regardless of 
instructional model, and demonstrate how a broad range of student 
services will be provided. This includes ensuring all federal and state law 
requirements are met.

Districts may choose to deliver their own virtual program, take 
advantage of VirtualSC, suggest enrollment in one of the public charter 
virtual schools, or contract the service.
Districts must ensure that any virtual model includes at least an initial 
in-person contact with students. Intermittent face-to-face contact with 
students is also strongly encouraged.

Hybrid/blended learning models will be considered an in-person option 
for students.
If a five day a week face-to-face instruction model can be safely offered, 
districts are encourage to do so; however, it is not required for plan 
approval.

SOURCE:
https://ed.sc.gov/newsroom/covid-19-coronavirus-and-
south-carolina-schools/school-district-reopening-
plans/

The global COVID-19 pandemic forced South Carolina public schools to
abruptly close for the last nine-week quarter of the 2019-2020 school year.
The entire education system, including administrators and teachers, quickly
pivoted over a weekend towards remote learning and implemented
necessary changes to ensure that children would continue to receive
instruction even without the benefit of face-to-face instruction and brick and
mortar classrooms.

It was hoped that these actions and the impact on schools would be
temporary to curve the spread of the virus. However, the impact of COVID-19
is still being acutely felt by public school districts planning to reopen in the
fall for the 2020-2021 school year. Below is a summary of SCDE approved
district reopening plans across South Carolina.

There is currently much variance in the definition of what 
constitutes "virtual" among school districts. District reopening 
plans  include synchronous and asynchronous learning, vendor 
purchased programs and district created options labeled as  virtual.
 

https://mass211.org/
https://mass211.org/




 
Commentary: SC schools aren’t 
underfunded, and more money 
won’t fix them 

• BY NEIL ROBINSON and JON BUTZON 
• Aug 23, 2020 Updated Aug 24, 2020 

 Neil Robinson   Jon Butzon 
 

 

We  have never been more concerned about the state of education in South 
Carolina. 

As active, long-time advocates for public education — both here in Charleston 
and statewide — that’s a painful admission. 

The impact of COVID-19 has exposed and is widening deep fissures in an 
education system already struggling to meet the demands of the modern world 
and workforce. While what we’re doing may work for some children, it isn’t 
working for far too many others. 

Over the last four decades, public schools have become more and more 
segregated by race. Income has become the driver of this large and growing 
divide, with those who have the means exercising school choice by moving to a 



neighborhood that has a school that works for their child. This has had the effect 
of resegregating schools. 

As public schools struggle to reopen this fall, parents with this ability to choose 
have gotten a wake-up call, as they now wrestle with how to best get their 
children educated. 

The bottom line: The one-size-fits-all status quo isn’t working for students, 
parents or teachers. For far too long, we’ve been generally content to bump along 
as we have for decades. The simple fact is our state can no longer sustain that 
kind of complacency if our economy and communities are to recover and thrive. 
Yet as we participate in education conversations in Columbia, and observe 
debates among educators, it has been disheartening to see assertions long on 
hyperbole and politics but short on facts. 

To navigate a ship, you can’t get where you want to go if you don’t know where 
you are. It’s no different in education. We must have honest conversations and 
tell the unvarnished truth about the status of public school outcomes. No more 
spin. It is time to dispel the myth that more money will solve all the ills faced by 
the education system. 

The biggest myth in South Carolina education policy is that our General Assembly 
has “underfunded” education. 

It is true that the General Assembly has not always “fully funded” a line in the 
budget known as base student cost. But proponents of the underfunding 
narrative seem to forget about the $12,000 or so that is spent per pupil each 
year, in addition to the base student cost. K-12 education is the second largest 
expenditure in the state budget, and when you combine federal, state and local 
sources, we spent $10.4 billion on public education for the 2019-20 school year. 



According to the U.S. Census Bureau, that level of per-pupil spending puts us No. 
3 among Southern states, with only Louisiana and Virginia spending more. Yet 
we remain at or near last in terms of education outcomes. 

Which brings us to the crux of the S.C. Supreme Court’s Abbeville decision: Our 
education inputs (funding) are not aligned with outcomes (student success). Or 
to put it in layman’s terms: We aren’t getting what we pay for. 

At the end of 2019, the last school year for which we have data, 42% of graduates 
were deemed college ready, and 73% were career ready. So roughly a quarter of 
students graduated unprepared for their next step. Coupled with an 81% 
graduation rate, this means not only that thousands of students didn’t graduate, 
but thousands more were unprepared when they graduated. What is to become 
of these students? 

The picture when comparing fourth-grade reading scores, the key indicator of 
future education success, is just as discouraging. On the latest National 
Assessment of Education Progress results, only six states and the District of 
Columbia scored lower. 

We have now been lapped by even Mississippi. In 2015, 60% of Mississippi 
students scored at or above basic, while South Carolina hit 65%. Over the 
ensuing four years, the Magnolia State surged to 65%, while South Carolina 
regressed to 61% of fourth-graders reading at or above grade level. 

Acknowledging these facts, much less saying them out loud, won’t win you a 
popularity contest. And we take no joy in saying them. But hundreds of 
thousands of real futures are at stake, and if we, as those who know the truth, 
don’t bear witness, who will? 



To get where we want to go, we have to know where we are, know where we 
want to go and not stop until we get there. Honesty, although difficult to hear, is 
the greatest gift we could give our students in charting a new course for 
education hope and opportunity. 

Jon Butzon serves on the State Board of Education. Neil Robinson serves on the 
S.C. Education Oversight Committee and is the immediate past chair. 


	AGENDA
	Joint Academic Standards and Assessments & Public Awareness
	Subcommitte Meeting
	EOC Community Block Grants End of Year  07-31-20.pdf
	South Carolina Community Block Grant Evaluation Report
	Overview
	Professional Development Activities and Partnerships
	Teacher-Child Interaction Measure
	Impact Survey
	Table 11. Outcomes survey items and means

	Individual Profiles
	Berkeley County School District
	Chesterfield School District
	Greenwood School District 50
	Lexington-Richland School District 5
	Pee Dee Consortium
	Consortia of Spartanburg 1, 2, 3, 6, and 7
	York School District One

	Berkeley County School District
	Community Block Grant Strategy
	Outcomes
	2018 County Enrollment Data: Berkeley County (SC Profile Early Childhood)
	KRA 2019 Overall Results
	District Reported Outputs
	Number of Professional Development Activities Completed and Attendees
	Teacher Child Interaction Measure
	District Reported Outcomes

	Chesterfield School District
	Outcomes:
	 Expanded 4K in district by six classrooms to better meet needs of community
	2018 County 4K and 5K Enrollment Data: Chesterfield County (SC Profile Early Learning)
	KRA Overall Results 2019
	District Reported Outputs
	Teacher Child Interaction Measure
	District Reported Outcomes

	Greenwood School District
	Community Block Grant Strategy
	As first-time grantees of the Community Block Grant, Greenwood School District implemented the Teaching Pyramid Observation Tool (TPOT) in prekindergarten classrooms to focus on teacher-child interactions and enhance social and emotional learning. Thr...
	Outcomes
	2018 4K and 5K Enrollment Data: Greenwood County (SC Profile Early Learning)
	KRA Overall Results 2019
	District Reported Outputs
	Teacher Child Interaction Measure
	District Reported Outcomes

	School District 5 of Lexington and Richland Counties
	Outcomes
	Amount of Funding: $106,889
	2018 County Enrollment Data: SC Profile Early Childhood
	KRA Overall Results 2019
	District Reported Outputs
	Teacher Child Interaction Measure
	Fall 2019 and Winter 2020 TPOT Results
	District Reported Outcomes

	Pee Dee Consortium
	Outcomes
	2018 County 4K and 5K Enrollment Data (SC Profile Early Learning)
	KRA Overall Results 2019
	District Reported Outputs
	Teacher Child Interaction Measure
	District Reported Outcomes

	Consortia of Spartanburg School Districts 1, 2, 3, 6, and 7
	2018 County Enrollment Data: Spartanburg County (SC Profile Early Childhood)
	KRA Overall Results 2019
	District Reported Outputs: Spartanburg Consortia
	Teacher Child Interaction Measure
	Fall 2019 ECERS-3 Results (1-7 Scale)
	Fall 2019 CLASS Results (1-7 scale)
	District Reported Outcomes

	York 1
	Outcomes
	2018 District 4K and 5K Enrollment Data: York County (SC Profile Early Learning)
	KRA Overall Results 2019
	District Reported Outputs
	Teacher Child Interaction Measure
	District Reported Outcomes


	ADP3B6E.tmp
	South Carolina Accountability Advisory Committee (AAC)
	Webinar Recording
	Welcome and Overview
	Review/Update on Report
	Design Principles
	Change vs. Comparing Over Time
	Flexibility vs. Within Year Comparison
	Simplicity vs. Comprehensiveness
	Single System vs. Multiple Systems (vs. Hybrid System)
	Implementation – Right vs. Right Now
	Reporting – Efficiency vs. Efficacy
	New Information vs. Minimizing Burden

	Academic Indicators
	Academic Achievement
	Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator
	Additional Research Needed

	Academic Progress
	Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator
	Additional Research Needed
	Preparing for Success
	Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator
	Additional Research Needed

	English Learners’ Progress Towards Proficiency
	Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator
	Additional Research Needed

	Other Academic Indicators
	Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator
	Additional Research Needed


	Readiness Measures
	Graduation Rate
	Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator
	 Faster reporting via release preliminary outcomes prior to final ratings
	 Should we put more weight into graduation rate?  Possibly move to 30% weight.
	Additional Research Needed

	College and Career Readiness
	Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator
	Additional Research Needed

	Early Childhood (K-2) Education Readiness
	Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator
	Additional Research Needed

	Other Readiness Measures
	Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator
	Additional Research Needed


	Trans-Academic Measures
	Student Engagement
	Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator
	Additional Research Needed

	Classroom Environment
	Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator
	Additional Research Needed

	Student Safety
	Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator
	Additional Research Needed

	Other Trans-Academic Measures
	Suggested Additions or Changes to the Indicator
	Additional Research Needed


	Next Steps and Meeting Evaluation

	Appendix A: South Carolina 2020 AAC Membership
	Appendix B: Goals and Design Principles for the SC Accountability System
	Goals
	Design Principles

	Appendix C: Summary of Meeting Evaluation Responses

	Op-Ed Robinson-Butzon.pdf
	Commentary: SC schools aren’t underfunded, and more money won’t fix them
	MORE INFORMATION
	Tags



	Op-Ed Robinson-Butzon.pdf
	Commentary: SC schools aren’t underfunded, and more money won’t fix them

	ASA Agenda.09142020 (003).pdf
	AGENDA
	Joint Academic Standards and Assessments & Public Awareness
	Subcommitte Meeting

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



